
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notice of Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Overview and Scrutiny 
Management Commission 
 

Tuesday, 2nd August, 2011 at 6.30 pm 
in Council Chamber  Council Offices  
Market Street  Newbury 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date of despatch of Agenda:  Monday, 25 July 2011 
 
For further information about this Agenda, or to inspect any background documents 
referred to in Part I reports, please contact David Baker on (01635) 519083 
e-mail: dbaker@westberks.gov.uk 
 
Further information and Minutes are also available on the Council’s website at 
www.westberks.gov.uk  

Public Document Pack



Agenda - Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission to be held on Tuesday, 2 
August 2011 (continued) 

 

 
 

 
To: Councillors Jeff Beck, Brian Bedwell (Chairman), Dominic Boeck, 

Jeff Brooks (Vice-Chairman), Virginia von Celsing, Marcus Franks, 
Dave Goff, David Holtby, Mike Johnston, David Rendel, Tony Vickers, 
Quentin Webb and Emma Webster 

Substitutes: Councillors   
  
Other Officers & 
Members invited: 

  

 

Agenda 
 

Part I Page No. 
 
1.   Apologies for Absence  
 To receive apologies for inability to attend the meeting (if any), 

 
 

2.   Minutes 1 - 8 
 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of the 

Commission held on Tuesday 28th June 2011. 
 

 

3.   Declarations of Interest  
 To receive any Declarations of Interest from Members. 

 
 

4.   Actions from previous Minutes  
 To receive an update on actions following the previous Commission 

meetings. 
1. Activities for Teenagers: Update presentation agenda Item 8; 
2. School Severe Weather Plans: Verbal report  agenda Item 10. 
 

 

5.   Items Called-in following the Executive meeting on 21st July 2011  
 Purpose: To consider any items called-in by the requisite number of 

Members following the Executive meeting on 21st July 2011. 
 

 

6.   Councillor Call for Action  
 Purpose: To consider any items proposed for a Councillor Call for Action. 

 
 

7.   Petitions  
 Purpose: To consider any petitions requiring an Officer response. 

 
 

8.   Activities for Teenagers 9 - 10 
 Purpose: For the Commission to consider an update presentation on the 

progress in developing activities for teenagers and issues arising from 
this, identifying any recommendations as necessary 
 

 



Agenda - Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission to be held on Tuesday, 2 
August 2011 (continued) 

 

 
 

9.   School Academies 11 - 18 
 Purpose: To outline to the Overview and Scrutiny Management 

Commission the draft recommendations arising from the review into the 
effect of schools becoming academies on the capacity of the Local 
Education Authority. 
 

 

10.   Schools Severe Weather Plans  
 Purpose: School Severe Weather Plans update report – to receive a 

verbal update report and discuss and agree any recommendations as 
necessary. 
 

 

11.   Health Scrutiny Panel 19 - 20 
 Purpose: To provide an update on the work of the Health Scrutiny Panel 

and provide information on the meeting held on 19th July 2011.   
 

 

12.   Resource Management Working Group 21 - 22 
 Purpose: To provide an update on the work of the Resource 

Management Working Group and provide information on the meeting 
held on 26th July 2011. 
 

 

13.   West Berkshire Forward Plan July - October 2011 23 - 32 
 Purpose: To advise the Commission of items to be considered by West 

Berkshire Council from July - October 2011 and decide whether to review 
any of the proposed items prior to the meeting indicated in the plan. 
 

 

14.   Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission Work Programme 33 - 36 
 Purpose: To receive, agree and prioritise the work programme of the 

Commission, the Health Scrutiny Panel and the Resource Management 
Working Group for the remainder of 2010/11. 
 

 

 
Andy Day 
Head of Policy and Communication 
 

West Berkshire Council is committed to equality of opportunity. We will treat everyone with 
respect, regardless of race, disability, gender, age, religion or sexual orientation. 

If you require this information in a different format, such as audio tape, or in 
another language, please ask an English speaker to contact Moira Fraser on 

telephone (01635) 519045, who will be able to help. 



This page is intentionally left blank



DRAFT 
Note: These Minutes will remain DRAFT until approved at the next meeting of the Committee 

 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 
TUESDAY, 28 JUNE 2011 

 
Councillors Present: Jeff Beck (Substitute) (In place of Virginia von Celsing), Brian Bedwell 
(Chairman), Jeff Brooks (Vice-Chairman), George Chandler (In place of Mike Johnston), 
Dave Goff, Manohar Gopal (In place of Dominic Boeck), David Holtby, Carol Jackson-Doerge 
(In place of Marcus Franks), Tony Linden (In place of Emma Webster), David Rendel, 
Tony Vickers and Quentin Webb 
 

Also Present: Mel Brain (Housing Strategy Manager), Stuart Clark (Principal Engineer 
(Projects)), Joseph Holmes (Chief Accountant), Gary Lugg (Head of Planning & Countryside), 
Bryan Lyttle (Planning & Transport Policy Manager), Melvyn May (Highway Manager), Ian 
Priestley (Chief Internal Auditor), Jason Teal (Performance, Research & Consultation Manager), 
David Baker (LSP Performance Executive), Councillor David Betts, Councillor Keith Chopping 
and David Lowe (Scrutiny & Partnerships Manager) 
 

Apologies for inability to attend the meeting: Councillor Dominic Boeck, Councillor Virginia 
von Celsing, Councillor Marcus Franks, Councillor Mike Johnston and Councillor Emma 
Webster 
 

 
PART I 
 

19. Minutes 
The Minutes of the meeting held on 9 June 2011 were approved as a true and correct 
record and signed by the Chairman. 

20. Declarations of Interest 
Councillor Dave Goff declared an interest in Agenda Item 10, but reported that, as his 
interest was personal and not prejudicial, he determined to remain to take part in the 
debate and vote on the matter. 

21. Actions from previous Minutes 
There were four main actions for review from previous minutes: 

1.  CCTV report and recommendations and supplementary information – 3 Towns 
CCTV . These actions were addressed under agenda Item 10. 

2.  Performance Indicator – Affordable Housing units. This was addressed under 
agenda Item 11. 

3.  Highways and Transport Update report.  This was addressed under agenda Item 
12. 

4.  School Severe Weather Plans.  This action had been scheduled for the next 
Commission’s meeting on Tuesday 2nd August. 

 

 

Agenda Item 2.

Page 1



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMISSION - 28 JUNE 2011 - MINUTES 
 
22. Items Called-in following the Executive on 16 June 2011 

The Commission considered a report (Agenda Item 5) concerning the Call In of Item EX 
2166 - Provisional Outturn Report 2010-11 which was submitted to the Executive on 16 
June 2011.   

Councillor Brian Bedwell expressed surprise that this item had been called in for scrutiny. 

Councillor David Rendel outlined the reasons for calling in the Provisional Outturn Report 
2010-11 as follows: 

1. There had been no proper discussion of why the underspend shot up between 
Month 9 and year-end by nearly £1million; 

2. In particular, no explanation had been given in public about the underspend on 
“Levies and Interest” of over £1.7 million (approximately 37% of the budgeted 
amount); 

3. There had been no proper discussion of what lessons needed to be learnt to avoid 
the next year's budget being set on the basis of such inaccurate figures in future; 

4. There had been no indication that the Executive understood the importance to the 
local economy in a time of economic difficulty of spending its full budget; 

5. There had been no acknowledgement by the Council that the report contained an 
error worth over £350,000 which had not been corrected at the time they took their 
decision to accept the report.    

 

The Executive Member for Finance, Property and Health & Safety, Councillor Keith 
Chopping, responded as follows: 

1. The budget underspend between Q3 and year end increased by less than £300k 
which represented less than 1/3 of one percent of the overall budget spend;  

2. The month 10 report had been reviewed in public by the Resource Management 
Select Committee which included a half page explanation on Levies and Interest; 

3. He did not accept that the 2011/12 budget assumptions were based on inaccurate 
figures; 

4. The Council’s four directorates had overspent their individual budgets by over 
£500K; 

5. He accepted that the figure on page 19 of the report was wrong.  This was clearly 
an error in presentation and not an error in calculation. 

Councillor Tony Linden commented that an underspend did not imply there was money 
available that could be spent elsewhere. The Council was facing a very challenging year 
and there was a need to be prudent. 

Councillor Quentin Webb stated the underspend was a very low variation at less than 
0.6% on the Council’s net budget. The Opposition did not question the matter at the time 
and there was no decision to be made. 

Councillor Jeff Brooks responded that the final quarter performance showed significant 
changes compared to the month 9 forecasts – three directorates had predicted 
overspends and these had disappeared by year end. The Chief Executive’s directorate 
finished with a £427K underspend and this happened year after year. There was a need 
to improve the budget process and financial management to avoid major changes in 
expenditure in the last quarter.  He proposed that the budget should be scrutinised by the 
Resource Management Working Group (RMWG). 

Page 2



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMISSION - 28 JUNE 2011 - MINUTES 
 

Councillor Tony Vickers commented, as the Chairman of the RMWG, he was looking 
forward to scrutinising the budget. There was a need to detail the reasons why the 
underspend had occurred and to provide an explanation that the public could understand. 

Councillor David Rendel responded to Councillor Chopping’s remarks: 

1. The Outturn report should be taken to the RMWG and a proper explanation should be 
given to determine where and why the variances had occurred. 

2. There was no proper explanation of the variance for Levies and Interest in the Outturn 
report or papers  

3. It was important to use accurate figures in the budget process and there was a need 
to discuss and understand the lessons learnt. 

4. The underspend was against the Council’s full budget not the individual directorates. 

5. The Outturn report contained an error of £350K. 

Councillor Keith Chopping restated that there was only a typing error where a minus sign 
was omitted and the calculation was correct. 

Councillor Quentin Webb commented that there was no value in further discussion and 
proposed that no case had been made to refer the Outturn report back to the Executive.  
Councillor Chopping seconded the proposal. 

At the vote the proposal was carried. 

RESOLVED that: no case had been made to refer the Outturn report back to the 
Executive. 

Councillor Jeff Brooks proposed that budget should scrutinised by the RMWG.  
Councillor Rendel seconded the proposal. 

At the vote the proposal was defeated. 

RESOLVED that: the budget would not be taken to the RMWG. 

23. Councillor Call for Action 
No new Councillor Call for Action (CCfA) items were raised for discussion. 

24. Petitions 
No petitions were brought to the Commission for consideration. 

25. Council Plan Outcomes 2010/11: Quarterly Year End:  Update on 
Achievement 
The Commission considered a report (Agenda Item 8) concerning Council Plan 
Outcomes 2010/11 Year End: Update on Achievement.  Jason Teal (Performance, 
Research and Consultation manager) introduced the report to the Commission.  In 
summary there were 107 key activities or measures spread across the sixteen Council 
Plan themes for 2010/11.  For 2010/11, 78 of these activities/measures (74%) were 
successfully achieved which compared similarly with 2009/10, where the Council 
achieved 77% of its key activities/measures by year end. 

Paragraph 2.15 documented those targets that were missed and sections 1 & 2 of the 
report provided additional detail on each measure and the remedial action for those 
targets that were missed. 

Several Councillors commented on the remedial reports listed in Section 2 of the report.  
They thought that too many of the remedial reports failed to provide any assessment of 

Page 3



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMISSION - 28 JUNE 2011 - MINUTES 
 

the risks associated with the remedial action.  Also some of the commentaries listed in 
Section 1 of the report and the reasons for red in Section 2 were inconsistent and lacked 
adequate information or explanation. 

Councillor David Rendel raised a number of concerns.  The Q3 report reviewed on 31 
March identified 16 red indicators which grew by 12 to reach 28 by the end of the year 
report.  He was disappointed that officers could not provide more up to date information 
albeit as a verbal report.  There were a number of examples where the proposed action 
was weak and remained unchanged between Q3 & Year End reports.  There was a 
greater need for robust actions to mitigate or reduce the impact of failure and a much 
clearer attempt to qualify the risks involved. 

Councillor Rendel proposed two recommendations: 

1. That there was a need for OSMC to have access to the performance information 
sooner within the reporting cycle. 

2. That OSMC takes on a more critical role in examining remedial reports and their 
associated risks and where necessary, calling the appropriate officers to account 
for the impact of the actions taken. 

At the vote, proposal 1 was carried and proposal 2 was defeated. 

RESOLVED that: 

1. That there was a need for OSMC to have access to the performance information 
sooner within the reporting cycle. 

26. Preliminary Flood Risk Assessment 
The Commission considered a report (Agenda Item 9) concerning the Preliminary Flood 
Risk Assessment.  Stuart Clark (Principal Engineer) introduced the Assessment which 
was required as part of legislation introduced under the Flood Risk Regulations 2009 and 
implemented the requirements of the European Floods Directive 2007.  The Regulations 
established four stages of activity within a six year flood risk management cycle.  The 
Preliminary Flood Risk Assessment covered the first two stages of the management 
cycle. 

The Preliminary Flood Risk Assessment, provided a high level overview of flood risk 
across West Berkshire from local sources of flooding. This included surface water, 
groundwater, ordinary watercourses and canals. It also considered flooding from main 
rivers because of the interaction between main rivers and local sources of flooding. The 
methodology used to produce the report had been based on the Environment Agency’s 
Final PFRA Guidance and Defra’s Guidance on selecting Flood Risk Areas, published in 
December 2010. 

The Environment Agency had used a national methodology, as set out by Defra, to 
identify indicative Flood Risk Areas across England. No national indicative Flood Risk 
Areas had been identified within West Berkshire. However, Thatcham was highlighted as 
being nationally important with regard to surface water flooding.  Both Thatcham and 
Newbury had been identified as important locally significant flood risk areas. 

Other duties required by the legislation included: 

1. The development of a local strategy for flood risk management 

2. To production and maintenance a register of drainage assets 

3. The investigation and reporting of any flood events 

4. The maintenance of the drainage system.  

Page 4



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMISSION - 28 JUNE 2011 - MINUTES 
 

Councillor Tony Linden was surprised that Purley and Pangbourne were not covered in 
the report.  It was explained that these areas were affected by main rivers and were not 
part of the report. 

Councillor Tony Vickers expressed surprise that West Berkshire Council was designated 
as the lead authority for West Berkshire under the Act. 

Councillor Jeff Brooks asked about the maintenance drainage assets and the clearance 
of culverts. The officer confirmed that West Berkshire Council regularly maintained 
culverts that it owned and the register of drainage assets would identify private 
landowners assets and help ensure that owners were involved in the local flood risk 
strategy. 

Councillor Brian Bedwell thanked the officer for his report and commented that the 
Commission had taken a significant interest in receiving regular updates since the last 
major flood event in 2007. The Commission had been responsible for raising and 
monitoring a number of key recommendations to improve flood risk management in West 
Berkshire. 

27. Transfer of the West Berkshire Council CCTV control room to the 
Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead 
Councillor Dave Goff declared an interest in Agenda Item 10, but reported that, as his 
interest was personal and not prejudicial, he determined to remain to take part in the 
debate and vote on the matter. 

The Commission considered a report (Agenda Item 10) concerning the transfer of the 
West Berkshire Council CCTV control room to the Royal Borough of Windsor and 
Maidenhead.  Ian Priestley (Chief Internal Auditor) introduced the report that summarised 
the findings of the scrutiny work carried out by the Commission on 9th June 2011.  Those 
findings had been discussed and reviewed at a meeting between with Councillors Brian 
Bedwell (Chairman), Jeff Brooks (Vice chairman) and the Chief Internal auditor.  A set of 
five suggested recommendations had been drawn as outlined on page 114 of the agenda 
papers for the Commission to agree for forwarding to the Executive.  

Councillor Brian Bedwell expressed his concern regarding a press release issued by 
Councillor David Rendel following the Commission’s meeting on the 9th June 2011.   He 
was of the view that at best the press release was misleading and that making politically 
motivated statements had no part to play in the scrutiny process.  Returning to the 
report’s recommendation he stated that the work carried out by the Commission on the 
CCTV project was an excellent example of what can be achieved. 

Councillor Jeff Brooks supported the five recommendations as listed on page 114 of the 
agenda papers and endorsed the view that the Commission had completed an effective 
review of the project which was exactly what scrutiny was all about.  Councillor Brooks 
proposed two minor changes (shown in bold type) to recommendations 3 and 5, so that 
they should read as: 

3. Risk Registers used on projects should consider the implications of projects being 
delayed and / or failing, and outline the measures that would be taken to maintain 
existing services until solutions can be found. This would have highlighted the 
risks posed by the winter weather caused by the delay in starting the 
project. 

5. Where a service / system is not classed as being business critical then 
consideration should be given to shutting down the service / system for a period 
before “shifting” to the new service / system in order to minimise cost and facilitate 

Page 5



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMISSION - 28 JUNE 2011 - MINUTES 
 

the shift. Alternatively where a service / system is considered to be business 
critical then a fully costed proposal to ensure business continuity should be 
included within the project plan. 

 

Councillor Quentin Webb asked if any meeting had been scheduled with BT.  It was 
confirmed that a meeting had already taken place (the day before the Commission met). 

Councillor David Rendel asked for a written report on the BT meeting.  Councillor Rendel 
also wanted an addition made to recommendation 2 that would penalise tenders from 
companies whose terms and conditions did not allow for penalty clauses to be included in 
contractual arrangements. 

Councillor Brian Bedwell stated that he thought there was no need to modify 
recommendation 2.   

Councillors Brian Bedwell and Jeff Brooks proposed and seconded that the 5 
recommendations including the modification to the wording to recommendations 3 and 5 
documented above.   

At the vote the proposal was carried. 

RESOLVED that: 

The Commission agree to take the CCTV report recommendations forward to the 
Executive. 

28. Performance Indicator: Affordable Housing units 
Gary Lugg, the Head of Planning and Countryside, Bryan Lyttle, Planning and 
Transportation Policy Manager and Mel Brain (Housing Strategy manager) were in 
attendance for this agenda item.  Gary Lugg stated that the performance of the total 
housing provision and the number of affordable housing units had remained well below 
the target set for the year.  The main issues still facing the council were: 

• delivery of housing was being severely impacted by the recession, 

• there were delays in the implementation of extant permissions, and 

• the loss of affordable housing contributions due to economic viability. 

There was an adequate five year land supply available within West Berkshire but 
developers lacked access to capital funds and they were delaying completions whilst the 
market for the sale of new properties remained depressed. 

The latest performance data for 2010/11 outturn showed there was a total of 198 houses 
completed, of which 28 were affordable units. 

Councillor Tony Vickers commented that it was a sad story and it was likely to persist for 
quite some time.  There was very little that the Council could do to influence the impact 
that land and money markets were having on new housing provision.   

Councillor Jeff Brooks was concerned that the percentage of affordable housing units 
completed was now significantly below the stated 30% target.  Officers commented that it 
was the larger developments which were so important to achieving the 30% affordable 
unit target and it was the larger developments (of 15 or more units) that were being most 
impacted by the recession.  Officers were working hard to maintain the 30% mix on each 
specific development site.  Future planning policy would also look to drive affordable 
housing allocation into smaller housing development applications as low as 5-9 
dwellings.    

Page 6



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMISSION - 28 JUNE 2011 - MINUTES 
 

Councillor Brian Bedwell asked if other authorities doing anything differently to address 
the problem.  Officers advised that they did meet regularly with other Berkshire and 
South East Regional local authorities where it was recognised that West Berkshire was 
leading the way in developing planning policy on affordable housing. 

Councillor Jeff Brooks asked if incremental and phased developments which kept under 
the 15 dwellings limit were being controlled.   Officers confirmed that new planning policy 
would help address this. 

Officers advised that two aspects of the Localism Bill ( Neighbourhood Development 
Plans and Community Right to Build), currently at the Committee stage, were being 
monitored as they may open up new opportunities for affordable housing development.       

Councillor Brian Bedwell thanked officers for their comments and that the Commission 
supported the efforts being made to best manage the number of affordable housing units 
completed.  

29. Highways and Transport: Actions from previous minutes 
Melvyn May (Highways Manager) provided a verbal report to the Commission on two 
action points: 

1. 1 March 2011 – the Council’s response to the severe weather of winter 2010/11; that 
further efforts should be made by Highways and Transport to engage local farmers in 
assisting with the clearance of snow from roads during adverse weather.  It was 
reported that a meeting took place on 21st April 2011 of the Thames and Kennet 
Machinery Ring (TKMR) which addressed four main themes: 

• Insurance of 3rd parties; 

• The minimum training requirements required for snow clearance on public roads; 

• Equipment; 

• General management. 

The meeting concluded that farmers were not interested in completing training for 
snow clearance work mainly because of the costs involved.  The group had some 
examples of informal snow clearance working and cited Wiltshire and Hampshire as 
authorities that were worth approaching.  Costs that farmers were expecting to charge 
ranged from £40 to £50/ hr.  Additional advice on legal and insurance matters would 
be required.   

Councillor Jeff Brooks was pleased that officers were continuing to investigate the use 
of the farming community in snow clearance during adverse winter weather conditions. 

Councillor Quentin Webb asked what type of training was necessary.  Melvyn May 
confirmed that a there was a recognised NVQ course which covered the skills required 
to permit farmers to operate snow ploughs safely and effectively on public roads.  
Without appropriate training there was a real risk that road damage might be incurred. 

Councillor David Betts confirmed that officers were continuing to look at ways of 
involving farmers in snow clearance, informally such work does take place, formally, it 
was more difficult to drive forward. 

2. 18 May 2011 – the Three Year Highway Improvement Programme 2011/12 – 
2013/14. A request had been made for a training session for Members.  It was 
reported that a workshop was being planned in the early autumn to provide a greater 
understanding of how the road network condition was assessed and the process used 
to prioritise road repairs under the Highways Improvement Plan. 

 

Page 7



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMISSION - 28 JUNE 2011 - MINUTES 
 

 

30. West Berkshire Forward Plan  June - September 2011 
The Commission considered the West Berkshire Forward Plan (Agenda Item 13) for the 
period covering June to September 2011. 

RESOLVED that: 

The Forward Plan would be noted.  

31. Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission  Work Programme 
The Commission considered its work programme and that of the Health Scrutiny Panel 
and Resource Management Working Group for 2011/12 (Agenda Item 14). 

RESOLVED that: 

The work programme would be noted.  

Councillor Quentin Webb stated that the Health Scrutiny Panel was meeting on 19th July 
2011.  Two main items of business to be addressed were: 

1. Six lives: the provision of public services to people with learning disabilities.   

2. Dignity and respect for elderly people in health and social care. 

 
 
(The meeting commenced at 6.30 pm and closed at 9.07 pm) 
 
 
CHAIRMAN ……………………………………………. 
 
Date of Signature ……………………………………………. 

Page 8



 

West Berkshire Council Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 2 August 2011 

Title of Report: Activities for Teenagers 
Report to be 
considered by: Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 

Date of Meeting: 2 August 2011 
 
Purpose of Report: 
 

To provide an update presentation on the work 
undertaken and future action planned in the Children 
and Young People Directorate to improve activities for 
teenagers, following its identification as the top 
priority for improvement in the annual resident survey, 
set against the implementation of significant savings 
targets for the Youth Service. 

Recommended Action: 
 

That the Overview and Scrutiny Management 
Commission considers the update presentation and 
issues arising from this, identifying any 
recommendations as necessary 

 
Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission Chairman 
Name & Telephone No.: Councillor Brian Bedwell – Tel (0118) 9420196 
E-mail Address: bbedwell@westberks.gov.uk 
 
Portfolio Member Details 
Name & Telephone No.: Councillor Irene Neill – Tel (0118) 9712671 
E-mail Address: ineill@westberks.gov.uk 
 
Contact Officer Details 
Name: David Baker 
Job Title: Policy Officer (Scrutiny Support) 
Tel. No.: 01635 519083 
E-mail Address: dbaker@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Agenda Item 8.

Page 9



 

West Berkshire Council Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 2 August 2011 

Executive Report 
 
 
1. Introduction 

1.1 The Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission requested an update on 
OSMC/10/78 Activities for Teenagers should be brought back to the Commission. 

1.2 In order to provide an update Julia Waldman (Development Manager) will present to 
the Commission a summary of the work undertaken and the future action planned to 
improve teenage activities. It should be noted that since this work was initiated, significant 
budget savings targets have been agreed in the Youth Service budget over the next three 
years. 

2. Recommendation 

2.1 The Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission considers the update 
presentation and issues arising from this, identifying any recommendations as necessary. 

Appendices 
 
Presentation to follow. 

Page 10



 

West Berkshire Council Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 2 August 2011 

Title of Report: 

Scrutiny review into the effect of schools 
becoming academies on the capacity of 
the Local Education Authority 

Report to be 
considered by: 

Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 

Date of Meeting: 2 August 2011 
 
Purpose of Report: 
 

To outline to the Overview and Scrutiny Management 
Commission the draft recommendations arising from 
the review into the effect of schools becoming 
academies on the capacity of the Local Education 
Authority. 
 

Recommended Action: 
 

To agree the recommendations arising from the 
review.   
 

Key background 
documentation: 

Part II notes from the meetings held on 17 March 2011 
and 7 April 2011.  

 
School Academies Task Group Chairman 
Name & Telephone No.: Councillor Alan Macro – Tel 07775 628108 
E-mail Address: amacro@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Contact Officer Details 
Name: Stephen Chard 
Job Title: Policy Officer 
Tel. No.: 01635 519462 
E-mail Address: schard@westberks.gov.uk 

Agenda Item 9.

Page 11



 

West Berkshire Council Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 2 August 2011 

Executive Report 
 
1. Introduction 

1.1 At its meeting on 18 January 2011 the Overview and Scrutiny Management 
Commission (OSMC) agreed draft Terms of Reference to conduct a review into the 
effect of schools becoming academies on the capacity of the Local Education 
Authority.  The review was assigned to the Stronger Communities Select 
Committee and the Select Committee refined and approved the Terms of 
Reference at its meeting on 7 February 2011.  At the agreement of the OSMC a 
Task Group, made up of Members from the Select Committee, was formed to 
conclude the review following the abolition of the Select Committees. 

1.2 This report provides the Terms of Reference for the review, sets out how it was 
conducted and the rationale for undertaking the work. It then outlines the review’s 
findings and the resultant recommendations. 

2. Terms of Reference 

2.1 The Terms of Reference agreed by the Select Committee were to conduct a review 
into the effect of schools becoming academies on the capacity of the Local 
Education Authority, and specifically to: 

(1) understand the scope and range of the powers allowed to schools 
under the Academies Act 2010; 

(2) assess the immediate and likely take up within West Berkshire; 

(3) evaluate the effect of schools becoming academies on the capacity 
and capability of the Local Education Authority and wider Council 
services; 

(4) evaluate the effect of schools becoming academies on land and 
building assets, with a specific focus on community use of schools 
buildings; and  

(5) report to the OSMC with draft recommendations for onward submission 
to the Executive. 

3. Review methodology 

3.1 The review was conducted by Members of the Select Committee, working with 
Officers from the Education, Legal and Cultural Service Areas. 

3.2 The Select Committee held the meetings outlined in the table below. 

Srl Meeting date Meeting focus 
01 Thursday 17 March 2011 • Receipt of supporting information for the 

entire review from the Education Service 
and discussion of potential implications. 

02 Thursday 7 April 2011 • Gain an understanding of a school’s 
perspective of taking academy status. 

• Community use of school buildings. 

Page 12



 

West Berkshire Council Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 2 August 2011 

• Continued discussions regarding the 
potential implications for the Council 
including financial implications. 

• Identification of next steps. 
03 28 June 2011 • Identification of findings. 

• Initial formulation of recommendations. 
 
3.3 An extract from the confidential minutes of the meetings of 17 March and 7 April 

are listed under key background documentation.  

4. Acknowledgements and thanks 

4.1 The Chairman and Members of the Select Committee would like to acknowledge 
and thank all those who supported and gave evidence to the review.   

5. Background 

5.1 The Academies Act 2010 aims to make it possible for all publicly-funded schools in 
England to become academies, still publicly-funded but with a vastly increased 
degree of autonomy in matters such as the setting of teachers’ wages and diverging 
from the National Curriculum. 

5.2 Academies are classed as “independent” state schools – charitable companies 
limited by guarantee.  Rather than being directly funded and accountable to the 
Local Authority (LA), they are funded and accountable to the Secretary of State via 
the Young Peoples’ Learning Agency (YPLA).  The YPLA organises funding 
agreements and Academy Orders.  A seven year funding agreement will be 
established for all new academies.  At the end of the seven year funding agreement 
it is mostly likely that an extension will be agreed.   

5.3 There are two types of academy: 

(1) The original sponsored academies, created from failing secondary 
schools, often serving deprived areas.  These were created as city 
academies under the Learning and Skills Act 2000 and amended to 
academies in the Education Act 2002.  This category will continue to 
capture secondary schools who do not achieve a certain percentage of 
pupils achieving five or more GCSE’s A* - C.   

(2) New academies, those created under the Academies Act 2010.  This 
status has been available since September 2010.  These can be any 
category of school but must be classed by Ofsted as being either 
“outstanding” or “good” with at least one outstanding feature.  Although 
this requirement has been relaxed during the timeframe of the review 
to give consideration to schools that are seen to be performing well.  
The scope for Pupil Referral Units (PRUs) to become academies is 
being considered by the Secretary of State.   

6. Findings of the review 

6.1 The Select Committee’s findings are outlined below. 

Page 13



 

West Berkshire Council Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 2 August 2011 

(1) Becoming an academy is optional, but the Secretary of State is 
encouraging schools to do so and has written to schools detailing the 
benefits of becoming an academy.  The Schools White Paper and the 
Education Bill include assumptions from the Secretary of State that 
many schools will convert to academy status over time. 

(2) If a LA maintained school is failing then it is the responsibility of the LA 
to step in and offer assistance.  However, as an academy is classed as 
an independent school then it is their responsibility to manage any 
failures in performance and only the Secretary of State has the power 
to intervene should performance become a concern.  It is not clear 
what action can be taken, if any, by the LA for a failing academy.   

(3) The local infrastructure that supports LA maintained schools will not 
automatically be available to an academy, although it is possible for an 
academy to buy back some services from the LA.  A ‘Services for 
Academies’ document lists those services that can be purchased on a 
fixed term contract or on a pay as used basis.  Some of the services 
listed already have buy back arrangements with LA maintained 
schools.  The document does not include detail on cost as this can 
differ significantly based on the number of services/the package to be 
purchased.  The LA has decided that some services cannot be offered 
to academies.   

(4) Some of the powers allowed to academies are already existing 
freedoms of Voluntary Aided and Foundation Schools but will be new 
responsibilities for a Community or Controlled School.  In addition, a 
number of responsibilities will be new for all schools converting to an 
academy.  Overall, freedoms and responsibilities include: 

• Becoming employers of staff, with the ability to set pay and conditions. 

• Ownership of the land and buildings with a 125 year lease.  A standard 
lease and clauses have been provided by the Department for Education 
(DfE) for the transfer of school buildings, with the LA having little scope 
to make alterations.  The only requirement for academies in terms of 
buildings is to maintain/repair them in line with their condition at the 
time of transfer.  The LA is obliged to fulfil basic need and it is unclear 
at what stage the LA will need to intervene should the school buildings 
be allowed to deteriorate over time.    

• The ability to vary lengths of terms and school days.  The total number 
of school days will still need to be adhered to. 

• Freedom from following the National Curriculum. 

• Greater control over budget and spending decisions. 

• Total responsibility for matters of health and safety.  This is a service 
that can be purchased from the LA. 

(5) The LA retains some statutory responsibilities.  In Education this 
includes the assurance that school places are provided for all children 

Page 14



 

West Berkshire Council Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 2 August 2011 

of statutory school age in West Berkshire, but the allocation of places 
in an academy is for the academy to determine as part of its own 
admission arrangements.  Any dispute over the admission 
arrangements of an academy can be referred to the Office of the 
Schools Adjudicator.  An academy can also propose changes to its 
catchment area, however this will require consultation before any 
decision is made.  Other statutory responsibilities to be retained by the 
LA include Home to School Transport (which could be affected by a 
change to a catchment area), Special Educational Need (SEN) support 
for non statemented pupils, assessment and provision for statemented 
pupils, and the need to ensure attendance.   

(6) The Secretary of State has made it clear that academies should be 
funded at the same level as other maintained schools in an area, which 
suggests that there is no financial incentive for converting to an 
academy.  However, an academy will be able to access a proportion of 
central costs retained by the LA to deliver services to schools and 
pupils which is separate to the LA’s funding formula.  Following 
analysis of the DfE formula by the Education Service, it has been 
identified that it does not take into account the LA’s funding 
arrangements which give consideration to levels of need.  The 
Secretary of State has accepted that this is inequitable and it will be 
rectified for the second year and beyond.  However, those applying at 
an early stage will potentially receive more funding than they are 
entitled to creating disadvantages elsewhere.  

(7) In terms of take up across West Berkshire, Kennet School converted to 
academy status on 1 April 2011 and Park House School converted on 
1 May 2011.  The minimal amount of consultation that appears to be 
required with parents is a concern.   

(8) A number of the remaining West Berkshire secondary schools have 
expressed an interest in becoming an academy or joining an academy 
chain (i.e. a group of schools working together).  A school that does not 
meet the criteria to become an academy can do so as part of an 
academy chain as long as at least one other school involved meets the 
criteria.  This creates a concern with regard to those schools becoming 
academies who are not considered outstanding and the fact that some 
have budget deficits.   

(9) A significant amount of Officer time is required for the transfer of a 
school to an academy which can be, based on experience, required in 
a very short timeframe.  The timeframes are completely outside of the 
LA’s control and any issues not covered could lead to complications 
over a considerable period of time.  No financial assistance is available 
to the LA, whereas schools are entitled to £25k to help meet legal 
costs.  The level of legal work required by the LA and the tight 
timescales has meant that external solicitors have needed to be 
employed.  It is estimated that the LA’s legal costs could well match the 
£25k which has been made available to schools.   

(10) Attractions reported from a school’s perspective of becoming an 
academy included a financial benefit, the ability to move gradually 

Page 15



 

West Berkshire Council Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 2 August 2011 

away from the National Curriculum, the independence it would bring in 
deciding how to manage the additional responsibilities referred to 
earlier in the report and the opportunity it gave in negotiating more cost 
effective and efficient contracts and services. 

(11) The Government has indicated a wish that academies support other, 
less successful, schools, but there has been a lack of clarity as to the 
extent to which this will operate.  No detail has been requested from 
the Government, using the example of Kennet School and its partner 
school Trinity, on how this is to be delivered.   

(12) Those academies, and indeed schools, which are classed as being 
outstanding will not receive routine inspections unless they are 
requested by parents.  However, Ofsted will still conduct a paper based 
annual performance assessment and some subject based inspections.  
The LA’s opportunity to provide some challenge to academies could 
come from the Council services being purchased.   

(13) A number of secondary schools have leisure centres based on their 
sites.  At the Kennet Leisure Centre, which is based on the Kennet 
School site, all parties have worked towards continuing arrangements 
for school and community use as before, but dual use arrangements 
need to be maintained in order to ensure the community can continue 
to access facilities.  However, achieving this has added a very complex 
legal process to Kennet School becoming an academy.  Academies 
will be required to contribute to the operating costs of leisure centres 
on their sites, this differs from the arrangement for maintained schools 
where no contribution is required.   

(14) A community’s use of formal facilities in place at a school is felt to be 
better protected than more informal arrangements.  The LA will need to 
negotiate the community’s continued use of facilities in this 
circumstance. 

(15) The Department for Education has reported that they have no plans to 
alter the arrangements for schools converting to academy status.   

7. Conclusion 

7.1 It is possible that other West Berkshire secondary schools will follow the lead taken 
by Kennet School and Park House School in converting to academy status.  The 
impact this will have on the LA will need to continue to be monitored, but the LA will 
remain focused in working towards the best interests of all the children of West 
Berkshire.  This will involve continued efforts to ensure that the transfer of a school 
to an academy is as smooth as possible, where this decision is made, for the 
benefit of West Berkshire’s pupils.   

8. Suggested actions for the Executive 

8.1 The suggested actions (recommendations) for the Executive are outlined below. 

(1) The Head of Education Service, in conjunction with other appropriate 
Heads of Service, should actively seek to sell services to academies at 
full cost, where this makes sense for service delivery and is also to the 

Page 16



 

West Berkshire Council Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 2 August 2011 

benefit of other schools.  Efforts should be made to ensure that 
contracts are established for a minimum period of three years.  

(2) The Head of Education Service, in conjunction with other appropriate 
Heads of Service, should monitor service reductions to ensure 
continued viability of delivery and identify corrective action if necessary. 

(3) The Head of Education Service should encourage the Schools’ Forum 
to ensure that any financial transfers to academies are in line with real 
costs and not to the detriment of other schools. 

(4) The Head of Education Service should monitor the extent to which the 
Local Authority remains responsible for certain academy capital costs 
to ensure that this does not have a detrimental impact on Local 
Authority budgets. 

(5) The Head of Education Service should monitor the conversion of 
schools to academy status and the setting up of Free Schools within 
West Berkshire, including those outside the District boundary which 
might have an impact on West Berkshire schools, in order to 
continually evaluate the impact to the Local Authority.  

(6) The Head of Education Service should request that the government 
looks at meeting the Council incurred costs of academy conversions in 
line with the financial support given to governing bodies who wish to 
convert. 

(7) The Head of Education Service should ensure that academies are 
meeting the requirements of their Funding Agreement with the 
Secretary of State to support ‘weaker’ schools.  

(8) The Head of Education Service and the Head of Cultural Services 
should encourage academies to make sites and facilities available for 
community use at a reasonable cost. 

(9) The Portfolio Holder for Children and Young People and the Youth 
Service should distribute the approved report to West Berkshire’s 
Members of Parliament to seek their help with pursuing the concerns 
raised and potentially arranging a meeting with a representative of the 
Department for Education.  

9. Recommendation for the Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 

9.1 It is recommended that the Members of the Commission agree the suggestions 
outlined in section 8 for the consideration of the Executive.   

Appendices 
 
There are no Appendices to this report.  

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



 

West Berkshire Council Health Scrutiny Panel 19 July 2011 

Title of Report: Health Scrutiny Panel Work Programme 
Report to be 
considered by: 

Health Scrutiny Panel 

Date of Meeting: 19 July 2011 
 
Purpose of Report: 
 

To consider and prioritise the work programme for the 
municipal year 2010/11.  
 

Recommended Action: 
 

To consider the current items and discuss any future 
areas for scrutiny.   
 

 
Resource Management Working Group Chairman 
Name & Telephone No.: Councillor Quentin Webb – Tel (01635) 202646 
E-mail Address: qwebb@westberks.gov.uk  
 

Contact Officer Details 
Name: Rob Alexander  
Job Title: Policy Officer  
Tel. No.: 01635 503042 
E-mail Address: ralexander@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Agenda Item 11.

Page 19



 

West Berkshire Council Health Scrutiny Panel 19 July 2011 

Executive Report 
 
 
1. Introduction 

1.1 Members are requested to consider the latest work programme attached at 
Appendix A.  In addition, Members are asked to give consideration to future areas 
for scrutiny.   

Appendices 
 
Appendix A – Health Scrutiny Panel Work Programme 
 
Consultees 
 
Local Stakeholders:  

Officers Consulted: Scrutiny and Partnerships Manager 

Trade Union: N/A 
 
 

Page 20



 

West Berkshire Council Resource Management Working Group 26 July 2011 

Title of Report: 
Resource Management Working Group 
Work Programme 

Report to be 
considered by: 

Resource Management Working Group 

Date of Meeting: 26 July 2011 
 
Purpose of Report: 
 

To consider and prioritise the work programme for the 
municipal year 2010/11.  
 

Recommended Action: 
 

To consider the current items and discuss any future 
areas for scrutiny.   
 

 
Resource Management Working Group Chairman 
Name & Telephone No.: Councillor Tony Vickers – Tel (01635) 230046 
E-mail Address: tvickers@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Contact Officer Details 
Name: Rob Alexander  
Job Title: Policy Officer  
Tel. No.: 01635 503042 
E-mail Address: ralexander@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Agenda Item 12.

Page 21



 

West Berkshire Council Resource Management Working Group 26 July 2011 

Executive Report 
 
 
1. Introduction 

1.1 Members are requested to consider the latest work programme attached at 
Appendix A.  In addition, Members are asked to give consideration to future areas 
for scrutiny.   

Appendices 
 
Appendix A – Resource Management Working Group Work Programme 
 
Consultees 
 
Local Stakeholders:  

Officers Consulted: Head of Finance, Scrutiny and Partnerships Manager 

Trade Union: N/A 
 
 

Page 22



 

West Berkshire Council Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 2 August 2011 

Title of Report: West Berkshire Forward Plan 
Report to be 
considered by: Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 

Date of Meeting: 2 August 2011 
 
Purpose of Report: 
 

To advise the Overview and Scrutiny Management 
Commission of items to be considered by West 
Berkshire Council from July to October 2011 and 
decide whether to review any of the proposed items 
prior to the meeting indicated in the plan 

Recommended Action: 
 

That the Overview and Scrutiny Management 
Commission considers the West Berkshire Council 
Forward Plan for July to October 2011 and 
recommends further action as appropriate 

 
Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission Chairman 
Name & Telephone No.: Councillor Brian Bedwell – Tel (0118) 9420196 
E-mail Address: bbedwell@westberks.gov.uk 
 
Portfolio Member Details 
Name & Telephone No.: Councillor Graham Jones – Tel (01235) 762744 
E-mail Address: gjones@westberks.gov.uk 
 
Contact Officer Details 
Name: David Baker 
Job Title: Policy Officer (Scrutiny Support) 
Tel. No.: 01635 519083 
E-mail Address: dbaker@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Agenda Item 13.

Page 23



 

West Berkshire Council Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 2 August 2011 

Executive Report 
 
 
1. Introduction 

1.1 The Forward Plan attempts to cover all decisions, not just those made by the 
Executive, which the Authority intends to take over the next 4 months.  The Forward 
Plan, attached at Appendix A, for the months of July to October 2011, also shows 
the decision path of each item including Council, Executive and Individual 
Decisions.   

1.2 In order to hold the Executive to account, Overview and Scrutiny Management 
Commission Members are asked to identify any forthcoming decisions which may 
be appropriate for scrutiny.   

Appendices 
 
Appendix A – West Berkshire Council Forward Plan – July to October 2011 

Page 24



W
es
t B
er
ks
hi
re
 C
ou
nc
il 
Fo
rw
ar
d 
Pl
an
 - 
Ju
ly
 to
 O
ct
ob
er
 2
01
1 

 

Re
fe
re
nc
e 

De
ci
si
on
 a
nd
 P
ur
po
se
 

D
ec
is
io
n 

B
od
y 

De
ci
si
on
 P
at
h 

Di
re
ct
or
at
e 

Co
nt
ac
t 

Le
ad
 M
em

be
r 

(P
or
fo
lio
 

Ho
ld
er
 fo
r .
 . 
.) 

Pa
rt II 

Da
te
 

Re
po
rt 

Pu
bl
is
he
d 

Co
ns
ul
te
e(
s)
 

No
te
s 

De
ci
si
on
 

M
on
th
 

 Th
e 
ite
m
s 
in
clu

de
d 
in
 th

e 
Fo

rw
ar
d 
Pl
an

 w
er
e 
co
rre

ct
 a
t t
he

 ti
m
e 
of
 p
ub

lic
at
io
n.
 T
he

 F
or
wa

rd
 P
la
n 
m
ay
, h

ow
ev
er
, c
ha

ng
e 
an

d 
yo
u 
ar
e 
ad

vis
ed

 to
 c
on

ta
ct
 

M
oi
ra
 F
ra
se
r –

 T
el
: 0

16
35

 5
19

04
5 
or
 e
-m

ai
l: 
m
fra

se
r@

we
st
be

rk
s.
go

v.
uk
 to

 c
on

fir
m
 th

e 
co
nt
en

ts
 o
f a

ny
 a
ge

nd
a 
be

fo
re
 a
tte

nd
in
g 
a 
m
ee

tin
g.
 

Ex
ec
ut
iv
e 
de
ci
si
on
s 
m
ay
 b
e 
ta
ke
n 
by
 th
e 
Ex
ec
ut
iv
e 
ac
tin
g 
as
 a
 c
ol
le
ct
iv
e 
bo
dy
 o
r b
y 
of
fic
er
s 
ac
tin
g 
un
de
r d
el
eg
at
ed
 p
ow
er
s.
 

 

 
1 

K
E
Y
: 

ID
 
=
  
In
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
E
xe
c
u
ti
ve
 M
e
m
b
e
r 
D
e
c
is
io
n
 

E
X
 =
  
E
xe
c
u
ti
ve
 

C
 
=
  
C
o
u
n
c
il 

G
A
 =
 
G
o
ve
rn
a
n
c
e
 &
 A
u
d
it 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

S
 
=
 
S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

P
C
 =
 
P
e
rs
o
n
n
e
l 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

ID
22

33
a 

Ad
op
tio
n 
of
 B
ee
nh
am

 P
ar
is
h 
Pl
an

 
To

 a
do

pt
 B
ee

nh
am

 P
ar
ish

 P
la
n 

ID
 

04
/0
7/
11

 
Ch

ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
Jo
 

Na
ylo

r 

Pa
rtn

er
sh
ip
s,
 

Eq
ua
lit
y,
 T
he
 

Vi
si
on
s,
 

Co
m
m
un
iti
es
 

 
24

/0
6/
11

 
 

 
01

 J
ul
y 
20
11
 

ID
23

16
 

Ap
po
in
tm
en
ts
 to
 O
ut
si
de
 B
od
ie
s 

To
 m

ak
e 
an

y 
ad

di
tio
na

l a
pp

oi
nt
m
en

ts
 to

 
O
ut
sid

e 
Bo

di
es
 n
ot
 in
clu

de
d 
on

 th
e 
bu

lk 
ap

po
in
tm

en
ts
 m

ad
e 
in
 J
un

e 

ID
 

07
/0
7/
11

 
Ch

ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
M
oi
ra
 

Fr
as
er
 

 
 

 
 

 
01

 J
ul
y 
20
11
 

ID
22

35
 

W
es
t B
er
ks
hi
re
 F
or
w
ar
d 
Pl
an
 - 
Au
gu
st
 

20
11
 to
 N
ov
em

be
r 2
01
1 

To
 a
dv
ise

 M
em

be
rs
 o
f i
te
m
s 
to
 b
e 

co
ns
id
er
ed

 b
y 
W
es
t B

er
ks
hi
re
 C
ou

nc
il o

ve
r 

th
e 
ne

xt
 fo

ur
 m

on
th
s.
 

ID
 

14
/0
7/
11

 
Ch

ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 

M
oi
ra
 

Fr
as
er
 

(2
04

5)
 

Le
ad
er
 o
f 

Co
un
ci
l 

 
06

/0
7/
11

 
 

No
t s
ub

je
ct
 to

 c
al
l 

in
. 

01
 J
ul
y 
20
11
 

ID
22

97
 

Co
ns
ul
ta
tio
n 
on
 H
om

e 
to
 S
ch
oo
l a
nd
 

Co
lle
ge
 T
ra
ns
po
rt 
Po
lic
y 
20
12
-1
3 

To
 c
on

su
lt 
an

d 
ag

re
e 
a 
Ho

m
e 
to
 s
ch
oo

l a
nd

 
Co

lle
ge

 th
ra
ns
po

rt 
Po

lic
y 
fo
r 2

01
2-
13

 

ID
 

20
/0
7/
11

 
Ch

ild
re
n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 
Pe

op
le
 

M
wa

zw
it

a M
un

da
n

ge
pf
up

f
u 

Ch
ild
re
n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 
Pe

op
le
, 

Yo
ut
h 
Se

rv
ic
e 

 
 

 
 

01
 J
ul
y 
20
11
 

ID
22

33
b 

Ad
op
tio
n 
of
 Y
at
te
nd
on
 P
ar
is
h 
Pl
an

 
To

 a
do

pt
 Y
at
te
nd

on
 P
ar
ish

 P
la
n 

ID
 

26
/0
7/
11

 
Ch

ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
Jo
 

Na
ylo

r 

Pa
rtn

er
sh
ip
s,
 

Eq
ua
lit
y,
 T
he
 

Vi
si
on
s,
 

Co
m
m
un
iti
es
 

 
 

 
 

01
 J
ul
y 
20
11
 

ID
22

33
c 

Ad
op
tio
n 
of
 B
uc
kl
eb
ur
y 
Pa
ris
h 
Pl
an

 
To

 a
do

pt
 B
uc
kle

bu
ry
 P
ar
is
h 
Pl
an

 
ID
 

27
/0
7/
11

 
Ch

ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
Jo
 

Na
ylo

r 

Pa
rtn

er
sh
ip
s,
 

Eq
ua
lit
y,
 T
he
 

Vi
si
on
s,
 

Co
m
m
un
iti
es
 

 
 

 
 

01
 J
ul
y 
20
11
 

EX
21

16
a 

Pr
ov
is
io
na
l O
ut
tu
rn
 R
ep
or
t 2
01
0/
12

 
To

 c
on

sid
er
 th

e 
re
po

rt 
ca
lle
d 
in
 a
fte

r t
he

 
Ex

ec
ut
ive

 o
n 
th
e 
16

 J
un

e 
20

11
. 

EX
 

21
/0
7/
11

 E
X 

Ch
ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
An

dy
 

W
al
ke
r 

 
 

 
 

 
01

 J
ul
y 
20
11
 

EX
22

27
 

Es
ta
bl
is
hm

en
t R
ep
or
t Q
4 
20
10
/1
1 

To
 p
ro
vid

e 
M
em

be
rs
 w
ith
 a
n 
up

da
te
 o
n 

in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
pe

rta
in
in
g 
to
 th

e 
Co

un
cil
’s 

es
ta
bl
ish

m
en

t. 

EX
 

21
/0
7/
11

 E
X 

Ch
ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
Ro

be
rt 

O
'R
ei
lly
 

St
ra
te
gy
, 

Pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
, 

Co
m
m
un
ity
 

Sa
fe
ty
 

 
 

 
 

01
 J
ul
y 
20
11
 

Page 25



W
es
t B
er
ks
hi
re
 C
ou
nc
il 
Fo
rw
ar
d 
Pl
an
 - 
Ju
ly
 to
 O
ct
ob
er
 2
01
1 

 

Re
fe
re
nc
e 

De
ci
si
on
 a
nd
 P
ur
po
se
 

D
ec
is
io
n 

B
od
y 

De
ci
si
on
 P
at
h 

Di
re
ct
or
at
e 

Co
nt
ac
t 

Le
ad
 M
em

be
r 

(P
or
fo
lio
 

Ho
ld
er
 fo
r .
 . 
.) 

Pa
rt II 

Da
te
 

Re
po
rt 

Pu
bl
is
he
d 

Co
ns
ul
te
e(
s)
 

No
te
s 

De
ci
si
on
 

M
on
th
 

 Th
e 
ite
m
s 
in
clu

de
d 
in
 th

e 
Fo

rw
ar
d 
Pl
an

 w
er
e 
co
rre

ct
 a
t t
he

 ti
m
e 
of
 p
ub

lic
at
io
n.
 T
he

 F
or
wa

rd
 P
la
n 
m
ay
, h

ow
ev
er
, c
ha

ng
e 
an

d 
yo
u 
ar
e 
ad

vis
ed

 to
 c
on

ta
ct
 

M
oi
ra
 F
ra
se
r –

 T
el
: 0

16
35

 5
19

04
5 
or
 e
-m

ai
l: 
m
fra

se
r@

we
st
be

rk
s.
go

v.
uk
 to

 c
on

fir
m
 th

e 
co
nt
en

ts
 o
f a

ny
 a
ge

nd
a 
be

fo
re
 a
tte

nd
in
g 
a 
m
ee

tin
g.
 

Ex
ec
ut
iv
e 
de
ci
si
on
s 
m
ay
 b
e 
ta
ke
n 
by
 th
e 
Ex
ec
ut
iv
e 
ac
tin
g 
as
 a
 c
ol
le
ct
iv
e 
bo
dy
 o
r b
y 
of
fic
er
s 
ac
tin
g 
un
de
r d
el
eg
at
ed
 p
ow
er
s.
 

 

 
2 

K
E
Y
: 

ID
 
=
  
In
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
E
xe
c
u
ti
ve
 M
e
m
b
e
r 
D
e
c
is
io
n
 

E
X
 =
  
E
xe
c
u
ti
ve
 

C
 
=
  
C
o
u
n
c
il 

G
A
 =
 
G
o
ve
rn
a
n
c
e
 &
 A
u
d
it 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

S
 
=
 
S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

P
C
 =
 
P
e
rs
o
n
n
e
l 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

EX
20

58
 

Ci
vi
l C
on
tin
ge
nc
ie
s 
An
nu
al
 R
ep
or
t 

20
10
/1
1 

To
 p
ro
vid

e 
M
em

be
rs
 w
ith
 a
n 
up

da
te
 o
n 
th
e 

ac
tiv
itie

s 
un

de
rta

ke
n 
in
 re

sp
ec
t o

f C
ivi
l 

Co
nt
in
ge

nc
y 
du

rin
g 
th
e 
fin
al
 q
ua

rte
r o

f t
he

 
20

10
/1
1 
Fi
na

nc
ia
l Y

ea
r. 

EX
 

21
/0
7/
11

 E
X 

Ch
ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 

Ca
ro
lyn

 
Ri
ch
ar
d

so
n 

St
ra
te
gy
, 

Pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
, 

Co
m
m
un
ity
 

Sa
fe
ty
 

 
 

 
 

01
 J
ul
y 
20
11
 

EX
22

96
 

Ca
st
le
 G
at
e 
St
at
em

en
t o
f P
ur
po
se

 
To

 p
re
se
nt
 M

em
be

rs
 w
ith
 a
 c
op

y 
of
 th

e 
Ca

st
le
 G
at
e'
s 
an

nu
al
 re

vi
sio

n 
of
 it
s 

St
at
em

en
t o

f P
ur
po

se
 a
s 
re
qu

ire
d 
by
 th

e 
Ch

ild
re
n'
s 
Ho

m
e 
Re

gu
la
tio
ns
 2
00

1.
 T
o 

pr
es
en

t m
em

be
rs
 w
ith
 th

e 
Sh

or
t B

re
ak
 

St
at
em

en
t w

hi
ch
 is
 a
 n
ew

 le
ga

l 
re
qu

ire
m
en

t. 

EX
 

21
/0
7/
11

 E
X 

Ch
ild
re
n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 
Pe

op
le
 

Ju
lie
t 

Pe
nl
ey
 

Ch
ild
re
n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 
Pe

op
le
, 

Yo
ut
h 
Se

rv
ic
e 

 
13

/0
7/
11

 
 

 
01

 J
ul
y 
20
11
 

EX
23

06
 

Ac
ce
ss
ib
ili
ty
 S
tra
te
gy

 
 

EX
 

21
/0
7/
11

 E
X 

Ch
ild
re
n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 
Pe

op
le
 

Ja
ne

 
Se

ym
ou

r 

Ch
ild
re
n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 
Pe

op
le
, 

Yo
ut
h 
Se

rv
ic
e 

 
 

 
 

01
 J
ul
y 
20
11
 

EX
23

11
 

An
nu
al
 R
ep
or
t o
f t
he
 W
es
t B
er
ks
hi
re
 

Ad
op
tio
n 
Se
rv
ic
e 
an
d 
th
e 
W
es
t 

Be
rk
sh
ire
 A
do
pt
io
n 
Se
rv
ic
e 
St
at
em

en
t 

an
d 
Pu
rp
os
e 

To
 e
na

bl
e 
M
em

be
rs
 to

 s
cr
ut
in
ise

 th
e 

op
er
at
io
n 
of
 th

e 
Ad

op
tio
n 
Se

rv
ice

 

EX
 

21
/0
7/
11

 E
X 

Ch
ild
re
n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 
Pe

op
le
 

Sa
nd

ra
 

Do
ps
on

 

Ch
ild
re
n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 
Pe

op
le
, 

Yo
ut
h 
Se

rv
ic
e 

 
13

/0
7/
11

 
 

 
01

 J
ul
y 
20
11
 

EX
23

12
 

An
nu
al
 R
ep
or
t o
f t
he
 W
es
t B
er
ks
hi
re
 

Fo
st
er
in
g 
Se
rv
ic
e 
an
d 
th
e 
W
es
t 

Be
rk
sh
ire
 F
os
te
rin
g 
Se
rv
ic
e 
St
at
em

en
t 

an
d 
Pu
rp
os
e 

To
 e
na

bl
e 
M
em

be
rs
 to

 s
cr
ut
in
ise

 th
e 

op
er
at
io
n 
of
 th

e 
Fo

st
er
in
g 
Se

rv
ic
e 

EX
 

21
/0
7/
11

 E
X 

Ch
ild
re
n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 
Pe

op
le
 

Sa
nd

ra
 

Do
ps
on

 

Ch
ild
re
n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 
Pe

op
le
, 

Yo
ut
h 
Se

rv
ic
e 

 
13

/0
7/
11

 
 

 
01

 J
ul
y 
20
11
 

Page 26



W
es
t B
er
ks
hi
re
 C
ou
nc
il 
Fo
rw
ar
d 
Pl
an
 - 
Ju
ly
 to
 O
ct
ob
er
 2
01
1 

 

Re
fe
re
nc
e 

De
ci
si
on
 a
nd
 P
ur
po
se
 

D
ec
is
io
n 

B
od
y 

De
ci
si
on
 P
at
h 

Di
re
ct
or
at
e 

Co
nt
ac
t 

Le
ad
 M
em

be
r 

(P
or
fo
lio
 

Ho
ld
er
 fo
r .
 . 
.) 

Pa
rt II 

Da
te
 

Re
po
rt 

Pu
bl
is
he
d 

Co
ns
ul
te
e(
s)
 

No
te
s 

De
ci
si
on
 

M
on
th
 

 Th
e 
ite
m
s 
in
clu

de
d 
in
 th

e 
Fo

rw
ar
d 
Pl
an

 w
er
e 
co
rre

ct
 a
t t
he

 ti
m
e 
of
 p
ub

lic
at
io
n.
 T
he

 F
or
wa

rd
 P
la
n 
m
ay
, h

ow
ev
er
, c
ha

ng
e 
an

d 
yo
u 
ar
e 
ad

vis
ed

 to
 c
on

ta
ct
 

M
oi
ra
 F
ra
se
r –

 T
el
: 0

16
35

 5
19

04
5 
or
 e
-m

ai
l: 
m
fra

se
r@

we
st
be

rk
s.
go

v.
uk
 to

 c
on

fir
m
 th

e 
co
nt
en

ts
 o
f a

ny
 a
ge

nd
a 
be

fo
re
 a
tte

nd
in
g 
a 
m
ee

tin
g.
 

Ex
ec
ut
iv
e 
de
ci
si
on
s 
m
ay
 b
e 
ta
ke
n 
by
 th
e 
Ex
ec
ut
iv
e 
ac
tin
g 
as
 a
 c
ol
le
ct
iv
e 
bo
dy
 o
r b
y 
of
fic
er
s 
ac
tin
g 
un
de
r d
el
eg
at
ed
 p
ow
er
s.
 

 

 
3 

K
E
Y
: 

ID
 
=
  
In
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
E
xe
c
u
ti
ve
 M
e
m
b
e
r 
D
e
c
is
io
n
 

E
X
 =
  
E
xe
c
u
ti
ve
 

C
 
=
  
C
o
u
n
c
il 

G
A
 =
 
G
o
ve
rn
a
n
c
e
 &
 A
u
d
it 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

S
 
=
 
S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

P
C
 =
 
P
e
rs
o
n
n
e
l 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

EX
21

26
 

Co
m
m
un
ity
 L
ed
 P
la
nn
in
g 
- P
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 

Re
po
rt 
20
10
/1
1 

To
 p
ro
vid

e 
M
em

be
rs
 w
ith
 a
n 
up

da
te
 o
n 

pa
ris
h 
pl
an

ni
ng

 a
ct
ivi
ty
 d
iri
ng

 th
e 
fin
al
 

qu
ar
te
r o

f 2
01

0/
11

 F
in
an

cia
l Y

ea
r. 

EX
 

21
/0
7/
11

 E
X 

Ch
ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
Jo
 

Na
ylo

r 

Pa
rtn

er
sh
ip
s,
 

Eq
ua
lit
y,
 T
he
 

Vi
si
on
s,
 

Co
m
m
un
iti
es
 

 
 

 
 

01
 J
ul
y 
20
11
 

ID
22

36
 

Ad
op
tio
n 
of
 P
ar
is
h 
Pl
an
s 

To
 a
do

pt
 P
ar
ish

 P
la
ns
. 

ID
 

01
/0
8/
11

 
Ch

ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
Jo
 

Na
ylo

r 

Pa
rtn

er
sh
ip
s,
 

Eq
ua
lit
y,
 T
he
 

Vi
si
on
s,
 

Co
m
m
un
iti
es
 

 
TB

C
 

 
 

01
 A
ug
us
t 

20
11
 

ID
22

37
 

Ap
pr
ov
al
 o
f V
ill
ag
e 
De
si
gn
 S
ta
te
m
en
ts
 

To
 a
pp

ro
ve
 V
illa

ge
 D
es
ig
n 
St
at
em

en
ts
. 

ID
 

01
/0
8/
11

 
En

vir
on

m
en

t 
Pa

ul
a 

Am
or
el
li 

Pl
an
ni
ng
, 

Tr
an
sp
or
t 

Po
lic
y,
 H
ou
si
ng
, 

Ec
on
om

ic
 

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t 

 
TB

C
 

 
 

01
 A
ug
us
t 

20
11
 

ID
23

28
 

Ap
po
in
t a
n 
ad
di
tio
na
l s
ub
st
itu
te
 fo
r t
he
 

He
nw
ic
k 
W
or
th
y 
JM
C
 

 
ID
 

01
/0
8/
11

 
Ch

ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
M
oi
ra
 

Fr
as
er
 

Le
ad
er
 o
f 

Co
un
ci
l 

 
 

 
 

01
 A
ug
us
t 

20
11
 

ID
22

38
 

W
es
t B
er
ks
hi
re
 F
or
w
ar
d 
Pl
an
 - 

Se
pt
em

be
r 2
01
1 
to
 D
ec
em

be
r 2
01
1 

To
 a
dv
ise

 M
em

be
rs
 o
f i
te
m
s 
to
 b
e 

co
ns
id
er
ed

 b
y 
W
es
t B

er
ks
hi
re
 C
ou

nc
il o

ve
r 

th
e 
ne

xt
 fo

ur
 m

on
th
s.
 

ID
 

11
/0
8/
11

 
Ch

ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 

M
oi
ra
 

Fr
as
er
 

(2
04

5)
 

Le
ad
er
 o
f 

Co
un
ci
l 

 
03

/0
8/
11

 
 

No
t s
ub

je
ct
 to

 c
al
l 

in
. 

01
 A
ug
us
t 

20
11
 

EX
21

23
 

Sc
ru
tin
y 
An
nu
al
 R
ep
or
t 2
01
0/
11

 
To

 p
ro
vid

e 
M
em

be
rs
 w
ith
 a
n 
up

da
te
 o
n 
th
e 

Sc
ru
tin
y 
ac
tiv
ity
 u
nd

er
ta
ke
n 
du

rin
g 
th
e 

20
10

/1
1 
Fi
na

nc
ia
l Y

ea
r. 

EX
 

30
/0
8/
11

 
Ch

ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
Da

vid
 

Lo
we

 

St
ra
te
gy
, 

Pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
, 

Co
m
m
un
ity
 

Sa
fe
ty
 

 
31

/0
8/
11

 
 

 
01

 A
ug
us
t 

20
11
 

ID
22

39
 

Ad
op
tio
n 
of
 P
ar
is
h 
Pl
an
s 

To
 a
do

pt
 P
ar
ish

 P
la
ns
. 

ID
 

01
/0
9/
11

 
Ch

ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
Jo
 

Na
ylo

r 

Pa
rtn

er
sh
ip
s,
 

Eq
ua
lit
y,
 T
he
 

Vi
si
on
s,
 

Co
m
m
un
iti
es
 

 
TB

C
 

 
 

01
 

Se
pt
em

be
r 

20
11
 

ID
22

40
 

Ap
pr
ov
al
 o
f V
ill
ag
e 
De
si
gn
 S
ta
te
m
en
ts
 

To
 a
pp

ro
ve
 V
illa

ge
 D
es
ig
n 
St
at
em

en
ts
. 

ID
 

01
/0
9/
11

 
En

vir
on

m
en

t 
Pa

ul
a 

Am
or
el
li 

Pl
an
ni
ng
, 

Tr
an
sp
or
t 

Po
lic
y,
 H
ou
si
ng
, 

Ec
on
om

ic
 

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t 

 
TB

C
 

 
 

01
 

Se
pt
em

be
r 

20
11
 

Page 27



W
es
t B
er
ks
hi
re
 C
ou
nc
il 
Fo
rw
ar
d 
Pl
an
 - 
Ju
ly
 to
 O
ct
ob
er
 2
01
1 

 

Re
fe
re
nc
e 

De
ci
si
on
 a
nd
 P
ur
po
se
 

D
ec
is
io
n 

B
od
y 

De
ci
si
on
 P
at
h 

Di
re
ct
or
at
e 

Co
nt
ac
t 

Le
ad
 M
em

be
r 

(P
or
fo
lio
 

Ho
ld
er
 fo
r .
 . 
.) 

Pa
rt II 

Da
te
 

Re
po
rt 

Pu
bl
is
he
d 

Co
ns
ul
te
e(
s)
 

No
te
s 

De
ci
si
on
 

M
on
th
 

 Th
e 
ite
m
s 
in
clu

de
d 
in
 th

e 
Fo

rw
ar
d 
Pl
an

 w
er
e 
co
rre

ct
 a
t t
he

 ti
m
e 
of
 p
ub

lic
at
io
n.
 T
he

 F
or
wa

rd
 P
la
n 
m
ay
, h

ow
ev
er
, c
ha

ng
e 
an

d 
yo
u 
ar
e 
ad

vis
ed

 to
 c
on

ta
ct
 

M
oi
ra
 F
ra
se
r –

 T
el
: 0

16
35

 5
19

04
5 
or
 e
-m

ai
l: 
m
fra

se
r@

we
st
be

rk
s.
go

v.
uk
 to

 c
on

fir
m
 th

e 
co
nt
en

ts
 o
f a

ny
 a
ge

nd
a 
be

fo
re
 a
tte

nd
in
g 
a 
m
ee

tin
g.
 

Ex
ec
ut
iv
e 
de
ci
si
on
s 
m
ay
 b
e 
ta
ke
n 
by
 th
e 
Ex
ec
ut
iv
e 
ac
tin
g 
as
 a
 c
ol
le
ct
iv
e 
bo
dy
 o
r b
y 
of
fic
er
s 
ac
tin
g 
un
de
r d
el
eg
at
ed
 p
ow
er
s.
 

 

 
4 

K
E
Y
: 

ID
 
=
  
In
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
E
xe
c
u
ti
ve
 M
e
m
b
e
r 
D
e
c
is
io
n
 

E
X
 =
  
E
xe
c
u
ti
ve
 

C
 
=
  
C
o
u
n
c
il 

G
A
 =
 
G
o
ve
rn
a
n
c
e
 &
 A
u
d
it 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

S
 
=
 
S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

P
C
 =
 
P
e
rs
o
n
n
e
l 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

ID
23

21
 

Sp
ee
d 
Li
m
it 
Re
vi
ew
 (&
 re
sp
on
se
 to
 

se
pa
ra
te
 p
et
iti
on
s 
re
ga
rd
in
g 
Ch
ur
ch
 

St
re
et
 a
nd
 E
ng
el
fie
ld
 R
oa
d,
 T
he
al
e)
 

To
 a
pp

ro
ve
 th

e 
st
at
ut
or
y 
co
ns
ul
ta
tio
n 
fo
r 

al
te
rin

g 
th
e 
sp
ee

d 
lim

it 
on

 a
 n
um

be
r o

f 
ro
ad

s 
fo
llo
wi
ng

 a
 m

ee
tin
g 
of
 th

e 
sp
ee

d 
lim

it 
ta
sk
 g
ro
up

 

ID
 

01
/0
9/
11

 
En

vir
on

m
en

t 
An

dr
ew

 
G
ar
ra
tt 

Hi
gh
wa

ys
, 

Tr
an
sp
or
t 

(O
pe
ra
tio
na
l),
 

IC
T,
 C
us
to
m
er
 

Se
rv
ic
es
 

 
 

Lo
ca
l w

ar
d 

m
em

be
rs
 

 
01

 
Se

pt
em

be
r 

20
11
 

ID
23

22
 

Pe
tit
io
n 
- T
ra
ffi
c 
Ca
lm
in
g 
in
 O
re
go
n 

Av
en
ue
, T
ile
hu
rs
t 

To
 re

sp
on

d 
to
 a
 p
et
itio

n 
th
at
 h
as
 b
ee

n 
su
bm

itt
ed

 to
 th

e 
Co

un
cil
 

ID
 

01
/0
9/
11

 
En

vir
on

m
en

t 
An

dr
ew

 
G
ar
ra
tt 

Hi
gh
wa

ys
, 

Tr
an
sp
or
t 

(O
pe
ra
tio
na
l),
 

IC
T,
 C
us
to
m
er
 

Se
rv
ic
es
 

 
 

Lo
ca
l w

ar
d 

m
em

be
rs
 

 
01

 
Se

pt
em

be
r 

20
11
 

ID
23

23
 

La
m
ta
rr
a 
W
ay
 , 
G
re
en
ha
m
 C
on
su
lta
tio
n 

To
 re

po
rt 
th
e 
re
sp
on

se
s 
re
ce
ive

d 
du

rin
g 
th
e 

st
at
ut
or
y 
co
ns
ul
ta
tio
n 
an

d 
ad

ve
rti
se
m
en

t o
f 

a 
ro
ad

 c
lo
su
re
 

ID
 

01
/0
9/
11

 
En

vir
on

m
en

t 
An

dr
ew

 
G
ar
ra
tt 

Hi
gh
wa

ys
, 

Tr
an
sp
or
t 

(O
pe
ra
tio
na
l),
 

IC
T,
 C
us
to
m
er
 

Se
rv
ic
es
 

 
 

St
at
ut
or
y 

co
ns
ul
te
es
, 

ge
ne

ra
l p
ub

lic
, 

Pa
ris
h 
Co

un
ci
l 

an
d 
W
ar
d 

M
em

be
rs
 

 
01

 
Se

pt
em

be
r 

20
11
 

ID
23

27
 

No
n-
Do
m
es
tic
 R
at
es
 - 
ap
pl
ic
at
io
n 
fo
r 

ha
rd
sh
ip
 re
lie
f (
Pa
rt 
II 
- I
nf
or
m
at
io
n 

re
la
tin
g 
to
 th
e 
bu
si
ne
ss
 /f
in
an
ci
al
 a
ffa
irs
 

of
 a
 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
 p
er
so
n)
 

To
 m

ak
e 
a 
de

cis
io
n 
on

 a
n 
ap

pl
ica

tio
n 
to
 

al
lo
w 
ha

rd
sh
ip
 re

lie
f. 

ID
 

01
/0
9/
11

 
Ch

ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
Bi
ll 

Bl
ac
ke
tt 

Fi
na
nc
e,
 

Pr
op
er
ty
, 

He
al
th
 &
 S
af
et
y 

Ye
s 

 
No

ne
 

 
01

 
Se

pt
em

be
r 

20
11
 

ID
22

41
 

W
es
t B
er
ks
hi
re
 F
or
w
ar
d 
Pl
an
 - 
O
ct
ob
er
 

20
11
 to
 J
an
ua
ry
 2
01
2 

To
 a
dv
ise

 M
em

be
rs
 o
f i
te
m
s 
to
 b
e 

co
ns
id
er
ed

 b
y 
W
es
t B

er
ks
hi
re
 C
ou

nc
il o

ve
r 

th
e 
ne

xt
 fo

ur
 m

on
th
s.
 

ID
 

15
/0
9/
11

 
Ch

ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 

M
oi
ra
 

Fr
as
er
 

(2
04

5)
 

Le
ad
er
 o
f 

Co
un
ci
l 

 
07

/0
9/
11

 
 

No
t s
ub

je
ct
 to

 c
al
l 

in
. 

01
 

Se
pt
em

be
r 

20
11
 

G
A2

11
8 

Ri
sk
 M
an
ag
em

en
t A
nn
ua
l R
ep
or
t 

 
G
A 

05
/0
9/
11

 G
A 

Ch
ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
Ia
n 

Pr
ie
st
le
y 

St
ra
te
gy
, 

Pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
, 

Co
m
m
un
ity
 

Sa
fe
ty
 

 
 

 
 

01
 

Se
pt
em

be
r 

20
11
 

Page 28



W
es
t B
er
ks
hi
re
 C
ou
nc
il 
Fo
rw
ar
d 
Pl
an
 - 
Ju
ly
 to
 O
ct
ob
er
 2
01
1 

 

Re
fe
re
nc
e 

De
ci
si
on
 a
nd
 P
ur
po
se
 

D
ec
is
io
n 

B
od
y 

De
ci
si
on
 P
at
h 

Di
re
ct
or
at
e 

Co
nt
ac
t 

Le
ad
 M
em

be
r 

(P
or
fo
lio
 

Ho
ld
er
 fo
r .
 . 
.) 

Pa
rt II 

Da
te
 

Re
po
rt 

Pu
bl
is
he
d 

Co
ns
ul
te
e(
s)
 

No
te
s 

De
ci
si
on
 

M
on
th
 

 Th
e 
ite
m
s 
in
clu

de
d 
in
 th

e 
Fo

rw
ar
d 
Pl
an

 w
er
e 
co
rre

ct
 a
t t
he

 ti
m
e 
of
 p
ub

lic
at
io
n.
 T
he

 F
or
wa

rd
 P
la
n 
m
ay
, h

ow
ev
er
, c
ha

ng
e 
an

d 
yo
u 
ar
e 
ad

vis
ed

 to
 c
on

ta
ct
 

M
oi
ra
 F
ra
se
r –

 T
el
: 0

16
35

 5
19

04
5 
or
 e
-m

ai
l: 
m
fra

se
r@

we
st
be

rk
s.
go

v.
uk
 to

 c
on

fir
m
 th

e 
co
nt
en

ts
 o
f a

ny
 a
ge

nd
a 
be

fo
re
 a
tte

nd
in
g 
a 
m
ee

tin
g.
 

Ex
ec
ut
iv
e 
de
ci
si
on
s 
m
ay
 b
e 
ta
ke
n 
by
 th
e 
Ex
ec
ut
iv
e 
ac
tin
g 
as
 a
 c
ol
le
ct
iv
e 
bo
dy
 o
r b
y 
of
fic
er
s 
ac
tin
g 
un
de
r d
el
eg
at
ed
 p
ow
er
s.
 

 

 
5 

K
E
Y
: 

ID
 
=
  
In
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
E
xe
c
u
ti
ve
 M
e
m
b
e
r 
D
e
c
is
io
n
 

E
X
 =
  
E
xe
c
u
ti
ve
 

C
 
=
  
C
o
u
n
c
il 

G
A
 =
 
G
o
ve
rn
a
n
c
e
 &
 A
u
d
it 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

S
 
=
 
S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

P
C
 =
 
P
e
rs
o
n
n
e
l 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

G
A2

05
6 

In
te
rn
al
 A
ud
it 
An
nu
al
 R
ep
or
t 2
01
0/
11

 
To

 p
ro
vid

e 
th
e 
Co

m
m
itt
ee

 w
ith
 a
n 
op

in
io
n 

fro
m
 th

e 
"H
ea

d 
of
 In

te
rn
al
 A
ud

it"
 o
n 
th
e 

Co
un

cil
's 
in
te
rn
al
 c
on

tro
l f
ra
m
ew

or
k,
 a
nd

 to
 

su
pp

or
 th

e 
ap

pr
ov
al
 o
f t
he

 A
nn

ua
l 

G
ov
er
na

nc
e 
St
at
em

en
t 

G
A 

05
/0
9/
11

 G
A 

Ch
ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
Ia
n 

Pr
ie
st
le
y 

St
ra
te
gy
, 

Pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
, 

Co
m
m
un
ity
 

Sa
fe
ty
 

 
25

/0
8/
11

 
 

 
01

 
Se

pt
em

be
r 

20
11
 

G
A2

21
8 

Fi
na
nc
ia
l S
ta
te
m
en
ts
 2
01
0-
11
 

 
G
A 

05
/0
9/
11

 G
A 

Ch
ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
Jo
se
ph

 
Ho

lm
es
 

 
 

25
/0
8/
11

 
 

 
01

 
Se

pt
em

be
r 

20
11
 

EX
23

00
 

Pr
og
re
ss
 re
po
rt 
on
 C
on
so
lil
da
tio
n 
of
 

Co
un
ci
l L
ea
se
s 

 
EX

 
08

/0
9/
11

 E
X 

Ch
ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
Le

s 
G
au

lto
n 

 
 

31
/0
8/
11

 
 

 
01

 
Se

pt
em

be
r 

20
11
 

EX
22

71
 

Re
fe
rr
al
 a
nd
 A
ss
es
sm

en
t T
ea
m
 

To
 p
ro
vid

e 
an

 u
pd

at
e 
fo
r M

em
be

rs
 o
n 
th
e 

in
cr
ea

sin
g 
pr
es
su
re
s 
on

 th
e 
Re

fe
rra

l a
nd

 
As

se
ss
m
en

t T
ea

m
 

EX
 

08
/0
9/
11

 E
X 

Ch
ild
re
n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 
Pe

op
le
 

Su
e 

Ad
am

an
to
s 

Ch
ild
re
n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 
Pe

op
le
, 

Yo
ut
h 
Se

rv
ic
e 

 
31

/0
8/
11

 
 

 
01

 
Se

pt
em

be
r 

20
11
 

EX
22

95
 

An
nu
al
 R
ep
or
t o
n 
 C
hi
ld
re
n 
Su
bj
ec
t t
o 

Ch
ild
 P
ro
te
ct
io
n 
Pl
an
s 

To
 u
pd

at
e 
M
em

be
rs
 o
n 
re
ce
nt
 a
ct
ivi
ty
 in
 

re
la
tio
n 
to
 c
hi
ld
re
n 
su
bj
ec
t t
o 
ch
ild
 

pr
ot
ec
tio
n 
pl
an

s 

EX
 

08
/0
9/
11

 E
X 

Ch
ild
re
n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 
Pe

op
le
 

Su
e 

Ad
am

an
to
s 

Ch
ild
re
n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 
Pe

op
le
, 

Yo
ut
h 
Se

rv
ic
e 

 
31

/0
8/
11

 
 

 
01

 
Se

pt
em

be
r 

20
11
 

EX
22

88
 

Fi
na
nc
e 
Re
po
rt 
- Q
ua
rte
r 1

 
To

 p
ro
vid

e 
M
em

be
rs
 w
ith
 in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
in
 

re
sp
ec
t o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il’s

 C
ap

ita
l a
nd

 
Re

ve
nu

e 
Bu

dg
et
s 
fo
r t
he

 fi
rs
t q

ua
rte

r o
f t
he

 
Fi
na

nc
ia
l Y

ea
r 2

01
1/
12

. 

EX
 

08
/0
9/
11

 E
X 

Ch
ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
Jo
se
ph

 
Ho

lm
es
 

Fi
na
nc
e,
 

Pr
op
er
ty
, 

He
al
th
 a
nd

 
Sa

fe
ty
 

 
31

/0
8/
11

 
 

 
01

 
Se

pt
em

be
r 

20
11
 

EX
22

74
 

Q
1 
Pe
rfo
rm
an
ce
 U
pd
at
e 

To
 re

po
rt 
qu

ar
te
rly
 p
er
fo
rm

an
ce
 a
ga

in
st
 

ea
ch
 o
f t
he

 o
ut
co
m
es
 id
en

tif
ie
d 
in
 th

e 
20

11
/1
2 
Co

un
cil
 P
la
n 
an

d 
to
 re

po
rt 

re
m
ed

ia
l a
ct
io
n 
be

in
g 
ta
ke
n,
 w
he

re
 ta

rg
et
s 

we
re
 n
ot
 p
ro
je
ct
ed

 to
 b
e 
m
et
. 

EX
 

08
/0
9/
11

 E
X 

Ch
ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
Je
ss
ica

 
Br
oo

m
 

St
ra
te
gy
, 

Pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
, 

Co
m
m
un
ity
 

Sa
fe
ty
 

 
31

/0
8/
11

 
 

 
01

 
Se

pt
em

be
r 

20
11
 

Page 29



W
es
t B
er
ks
hi
re
 C
ou
nc
il 
Fo
rw
ar
d 
Pl
an
 - 
Ju
ly
 to
 O
ct
ob
er
 2
01
1 

 

Re
fe
re
nc
e 

De
ci
si
on
 a
nd
 P
ur
po
se
 

D
ec
is
io
n 

B
od
y 

De
ci
si
on
 P
at
h 

Di
re
ct
or
at
e 

Co
nt
ac
t 

Le
ad
 M
em

be
r 

(P
or
fo
lio
 

Ho
ld
er
 fo
r .
 . 
.) 

Pa
rt II 

Da
te
 

Re
po
rt 

Pu
bl
is
he
d 

Co
ns
ul
te
e(
s)
 

No
te
s 

De
ci
si
on
 

M
on
th
 

 Th
e 
ite
m
s 
in
clu

de
d 
in
 th

e 
Fo

rw
ar
d 
Pl
an

 w
er
e 
co
rre

ct
 a
t t
he

 ti
m
e 
of
 p
ub

lic
at
io
n.
 T
he

 F
or
wa

rd
 P
la
n 
m
ay
, h

ow
ev
er
, c
ha

ng
e 
an

d 
yo
u 
ar
e 
ad

vis
ed

 to
 c
on

ta
ct
 

M
oi
ra
 F
ra
se
r –

 T
el
: 0

16
35

 5
19

04
5 
or
 e
-m

ai
l: 
m
fra

se
r@

we
st
be

rk
s.
go

v.
uk
 to

 c
on

fir
m
 th

e 
co
nt
en

ts
 o
f a

ny
 a
ge

nd
a 
be

fo
re
 a
tte

nd
in
g 
a 
m
ee

tin
g.
 

Ex
ec
ut
iv
e 
de
ci
si
on
s 
m
ay
 b
e 
ta
ke
n 
by
 th
e 
Ex
ec
ut
iv
e 
ac
tin
g 
as
 a
 c
ol
le
ct
iv
e 
bo
dy
 o
r b
y 
of
fic
er
s 
ac
tin
g 
un
de
r d
el
eg
at
ed
 p
ow
er
s.
 

 

 
6 

K
E
Y
: 

ID
 
=
  
In
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
E
xe
c
u
ti
ve
 M
e
m
b
e
r 
D
e
c
is
io
n
 

E
X
 =
  
E
xe
c
u
ti
ve
 

C
 
=
  
C
o
u
n
c
il 

G
A
 =
 
G
o
ve
rn
a
n
c
e
 &
 A
u
d
it 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

S
 
=
 
S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

P
C
 =
 
P
e
rs
o
n
n
e
l 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

EX
23

13
 

Tr
ea
su
ry
 M
an
ag
em

en
t A
nn
ua
l R
ep
or
t 

20
10
/1
1 

To
 c
on

sid
er
 a
n 
An

nu
al
 R
ep

or
t o

n 
th
e 

Tr
ea

su
ry
 M

an
ag

em
en

t F
un

ct
io
n,
 re

vie
wi
ng

 
th
e 
pr
ev
io
us
 y
ea

r’s
 a
ct
ivi
tie
s 
an

d 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce
 o
f t
he

 fu
nd

 fo
r t
he

 y
ea

r. 

EX
 

08
/0
9/
11

 E
X 

Ch
ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
G
ab

rie
ll

e 
Es

pl
in
 

Fi
na
nc
e,
 

Pr
op
er
ty
, 

He
al
th
 a
nd

 
Sa

fe
ty
 

 
 

 
 

01
 

Se
pt
em

be
r 

20
11
 

EX
23

25
 

Re
sp
on
se
 to
 th
e 
Sc
ru
tin
y 
Re
vi
ew
 o
f H
R 

Es
ta
bl
is
hm

en
t R
ep
or
tin
g 

 
EX

 
08

/0
9/
11

 
Ch

ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
Ro

be
rt 

O
'R
ei
lly
 

St
ra
te
gy
, 

Pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
, 

Co
m
m
un
ity
 

Sa
fe
ty
 

 
 

 
 

01
 

Se
pt
em

be
r 

20
11
 

C2
18

8 
W
es
t B
er
ks
hi
re
 C
ou
nc
il 
20
11
/1
2:
 

Co
rp
or
at
e 
Pe
rfo
rm
an
ce
 F
ra
m
ew
or
k 

 
C 

22
/0
9/
11

 
Ch

ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
Ja
so
n 

Te
al
 

Le
ad
er
 o
f 

Co
un
ci
l 

 
 

 
 

01
 

Se
pt
em

be
r 

20
11
 

C2
32

6 

Re
co
gn
iti
on
 o
f F
or
m
er
 C
ou
nc
ill
or
s 

To
 c
on

sid
er
 in
tro

du
cin

g 
a 
sc
he

m
e 
wh

ich
 

wi
ll e

na
bl
e 
th
is 
Co

un
cil
 to

 re
co
gn

is
e 
fo
rm

er
 

Co
un

cil
lo
rs
 w
ho

 h
av
e 
pr
ov
id
ed

 e
m
in
en

t 
se
rv
ice

 to
 th

is 
Co

un
ci
l o
ve
r a

 lo
ng

 p
er
io
d 
of
 

tim
e.
 

C 
22

/0
9/
11

 C
 

Ch
ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
An

dy
 

Da
y 

 
 

15
/0
9/
11

 
 

 
01

 
Se

pt
em

be
r 

20
11
 

C2
30

3 

Ch
an
ge
s 
to
 th
e 
Co
ns
tit
ut
io
n 
- P
ar
t 4
, 5
 &
 

6 To
 c
on

sid
er
 a
ny
 c
ha

ng
es
 re

qu
ire

d 
to
 th

e 
Co

un
cil
's 
Co

ns
tit
ut
io
n.
 

C 
22

/0
9/
11

 C
 

05
/0
9/
11

 G
A 

Ch
ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
M
oi
ra
 

Fr
as
er
 

Le
ad
er
 o
f 

Co
un
ci
l 

 
26

/0
8/
11

 
 

 
01

 
Se

pt
em

be
r 

20
11
 

C2
30

4 

Ch
an
ge
s 
to
 th
e 
Co
ns
tit
ut
io
n 
- S
ch
em

e 
of
 

De
le
ga
tio
n;
 R
es
ev
oi
r A
ct
 

To
 c
on

sid
er
 a
ny
 c
ha

ng
es
 re

qu
ire

d 
to
 th

e 
Co

un
cil
's 
Co

ns
tit
ut
io
n 
- S

oD
. 

C 
22

/0
9/
11

 C
 

05
/0
9/
11

 G
A 

En
vir
on

m
en

t 
M
ar
k 

Ed
wa

rd
s 

Le
ad
er
 o
f 

Co
un
ci
l 

 
26

/0
8/
11

 
 

 
01

 
Se

pt
em

be
r 

20
11
 

C2
15

5 

Re
po
rt 
to
 C
on
si
de
r t
he
 

Re
co
m
m
en
da
tio
ns
 o
f t
he
 IR
P 

To
 c
on

sid
er
 a
ny
 c
ha

ng
es
 re

qu
ire

d 
to
 th

e 
sc
he

m
e 
fo
llo
wi
ng

 th
e 
M
ar
ch
 2
01

1 
Co

un
cil
 

m
ee

tin
g 
wh

er
e 
th
e 
G
ov
er
na

nc
e 
St
ru
ct
ur
es
 

of
 th

e 
Co

un
cil
 w
er
e 
di
sc
us
se
d 

C 
22

/0
9/
11

 C
 

Ch
ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
Jo
 W

at
t 

 
 

15
/0
9/
11

 
 

 
01

 
Se

pt
em

be
r 

20
11
 

Page 30



W
es
t B
er
ks
hi
re
 C
ou
nc
il 
Fo
rw
ar
d 
Pl
an
 - 
Ju
ly
 to
 O
ct
ob
er
 2
01
1 

 

Re
fe
re
nc
e 

De
ci
si
on
 a
nd
 P
ur
po
se
 

D
ec
is
io
n 

B
od
y 

De
ci
si
on
 P
at
h 

Di
re
ct
or
at
e 

Co
nt
ac
t 

Le
ad
 M
em

be
r 

(P
or
fo
lio
 

Ho
ld
er
 fo
r .
 . 
.) 

Pa
rt II 

Da
te
 

Re
po
rt 

Pu
bl
is
he
d 

Co
ns
ul
te
e(
s)
 

No
te
s 

De
ci
si
on
 

M
on
th
 

 Th
e 
ite
m
s 
in
clu

de
d 
in
 th

e 
Fo

rw
ar
d 
Pl
an

 w
er
e 
co
rre

ct
 a
t t
he

 ti
m
e 
of
 p
ub

lic
at
io
n.
 T
he

 F
or
wa

rd
 P
la
n 
m
ay
, h

ow
ev
er
, c
ha

ng
e 
an

d 
yo
u 
ar
e 
ad

vis
ed

 to
 c
on

ta
ct
 

M
oi
ra
 F
ra
se
r –

 T
el
: 0

16
35

 5
19

04
5 
or
 e
-m

ai
l: 
m
fra

se
r@

we
st
be

rk
s.
go

v.
uk
 to

 c
on

fir
m
 th

e 
co
nt
en

ts
 o
f a

ny
 a
ge

nd
a 
be

fo
re
 a
tte

nd
in
g 
a 
m
ee

tin
g.
 

Ex
ec
ut
iv
e 
de
ci
si
on
s 
m
ay
 b
e 
ta
ke
n 
by
 th
e 
Ex
ec
ut
iv
e 
ac
tin
g 
as
 a
 c
ol
le
ct
iv
e 
bo
dy
 o
r b
y 
of
fic
er
s 
ac
tin
g 
un
de
r d
el
eg
at
ed
 p
ow
er
s.
 

 

 
7 

K
E
Y
: 

ID
 
=
  
In
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
E
xe
c
u
ti
ve
 M
e
m
b
e
r 
D
e
c
is
io
n
 

E
X
 =
  
E
xe
c
u
ti
ve
 

C
 
=
  
C
o
u
n
c
il 

G
A
 =
 
G
o
ve
rn
a
n
c
e
 &
 A
u
d
it 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

S
 
=
 
S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

P
C
 =
 
P
e
rs
o
n
n
e
l 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

ID
22

42
 

Ad
op
tio
n 
of
 P
ar
is
h 
Pl
an
s 

To
 a
do

pt
 P
ar
ish

 P
la
ns
. 

ID
 

01
/1
0/
11

 
Ch

ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
Jo
 

Na
ylo

r 

Pa
rtn

er
sh
ip
s,
 

Eq
ua
lit
y,
 T
he
 

Vi
si
on
s,
 

Co
m
m
un
iti
es
 

 
TB

C
 

 
 

01
 O
ct
ob
er
 

20
11
 

ID
22

43
 

Ap
pr
ov
al
 o
f V
ill
ag
e 
De
si
gn
 S
ta
te
m
en
ts
 

To
 a
pp

ro
ve
 V
illa

ge
 D
es
ig
n 
St
at
em

en
ts
. 

ID
 

01
/1
0/
11

 
En

vir
on

m
en

t 
Pa

ul
a 

Am
or
el
li 

Pl
an
ni
ng
, 

Tr
an
sp
or
t 

Po
lic
y,
 H
ou
si
ng
, 

Ec
on
om

ic
 

De
ve
lo
pm

en
t 

 
TB

C
 

 
 

01
 O
ct
ob
er
 

20
11
 

ID
23

18
 

Pe
tit
io
n 
- P
ha
se
d 
Cr
os
si
ng
 a
t P
ad
w
or
th
 

La
ne

 
To

 p
ro
vid

e 
a 
re
sp
on

se
 to

 a
 p
et
itio

n 
su
bm

itt
ed

 to
 th

e 
Ex

ec
ut
ive

 in
 re

sp
ec
t o

f a
 

co
nt
ro
lle
d 
pe

de
st
ria

n 
fa
cil
ity
 a
t P

ad
wo

rth
 

Ls
ne

 

ID
 

01
/1
0/
11

 
En

vir
on

m
en

t 
M
ar
k 

Ed
wa

rd
s 

Hi
gh
wa

ys
, 

Tr
an
sp
or
t 

(O
pe
ra
tio
na
l),
 

IC
T,
 C
us
to
m
er
 

Se
rv
ic
es
 

 
 

 
 

01
 O
ct
ob
er
 

20
11
 

ID
22

44
 

W
es
t B
er
ks
hi
re
 F
or
w
ar
d 
Pl
an
 - 

No
ve
m
be
r 2
01
1 
to
 F
eb
ru
ar
y 
20
12

 
To

 a
dv
ise

 M
em

be
rs
 o
f i
te
m
s 
to
 b
e 

co
ns
id
er
ed

 b
y 
W
es
t B

er
ks
hi
re
 C
ou

nc
il o

ve
r 

th
e 
ne

xt
 fo

ur
 m

on
th
s.
 

ID
 

13
/1
0/
11

 
Ch

ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 

M
oi
ra
 

Fr
as
er
 

(2
04

5)
 

Le
ad
er
 o
f 

Co
un
ci
l 

 
05

/1
0/
11

 
 

No
t s
ub

je
ct
 to

 c
al
l 

in
. 

01
 O
ct
ob
er
 

20
11
 

EX
22

84
 

Eq
ua
lit
ie
s 
Re
po
rt 

 
EX

 
20

/1
0/
11

 E
X 

Ch
ie
f 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 
Ro

be
rt 

O
'R
ei
lly
 

Pa
rtn

er
sh
ip
s,
 

Eq
ua
lit
y,
 T
he
 

Vi
si
on
s,
 

Co
m
m
un
iti
es
 

 
12

/1
0/
11

 
 

 
01

 O
ct
ob
er
 

20
11
 

EX
23

15
 

Tr
an
sf
er
 o
f t
he
 C
ou
nc
il'
s 
co
nt
ra
ct
 w
ith
 

th
e 
Sk
ill
s 
Fu
nd
in
g 
Ag
en
cy
 fo
r A
du
lt 
an
d 

Co
m
m
un
ity
 L
ea
rn
in
g 
to
 n
ew
 

ar
ra
ng
em

en
ts
. 

To
 g
ai
n 
M
em

be
rs
 a
pp

ro
va
l f
or
 th

e 
tra

ns
fe
r 

of
 th

e 
Co

un
cil
's 
co
nt
ra
ct
 w
ith
 th

e 
Sk

ills
 

Fu
nd

in
g 
Ag

en
cy
 fo

r A
du

lt 
Sa

fe
gu

ar
de

d 
Le

ar
ni
ng

 to
 th

e 
pr
ef
er
re
d 
pr
ov
id
er
. 

EX
 

20
/1
0/
11

 E
X 

Ch
ild
re
n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 
Pe

op
le
 

Sa
ra
 

Ha
ns
on

 

Ch
ild
re
n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 
Pe

op
le
, 

Yo
ut
h 
Se

rv
ic
e 

Ye
s 

 
 

 
01

 O
ct
ob
er
 

20
11
 

Page 31



W
es
t B
er
ks
hi
re
 C
ou
nc
il 
Fo
rw
ar
d 
Pl
an
 - 
Ju
ly
 to
 O
ct
ob
er
 2
01
1 

 

Re
fe
re
nc
e 

De
ci
si
on
 a
nd
 P
ur
po
se
 

D
ec
is
io
n 

B
od
y 

De
ci
si
on
 P
at
h 

Di
re
ct
or
at
e 

Co
nt
ac
t 

Le
ad
 M
em

be
r 

(P
or
fo
lio
 

Ho
ld
er
 fo
r .
 . 
.) 

Pa
rt II 

Da
te
 

Re
po
rt 

Pu
bl
is
he
d 

Co
ns
ul
te
e(
s)
 

No
te
s 

De
ci
si
on
 

M
on
th
 

 Th
e 
ite
m
s 
in
clu

de
d 
in
 th

e 
Fo

rw
ar
d 
Pl
an

 w
er
e 
co
rre

ct
 a
t t
he

 ti
m
e 
of
 p
ub

lic
at
io
n.
 T
he

 F
or
wa

rd
 P
la
n 
m
ay
, h

ow
ev
er
, c
ha

ng
e 
an

d 
yo
u 
ar
e 
ad

vis
ed

 to
 c
on

ta
ct
 

M
oi
ra
 F
ra
se
r –

 T
el
: 0

16
35

 5
19

04
5 
or
 e
-m

ai
l: 
m
fra

se
r@

we
st
be

rk
s.
go

v.
uk
 to

 c
on

fir
m
 th

e 
co
nt
en

ts
 o
f a

ny
 a
ge

nd
a 
be

fo
re
 a
tte

nd
in
g 
a 
m
ee

tin
g.
 

Ex
ec
ut
iv
e 
de
ci
si
on
s 
m
ay
 b
e 
ta
ke
n 
by
 th
e 
Ex
ec
ut
iv
e 
ac
tin
g 
as
 a
 c
ol
le
ct
iv
e 
bo
dy
 o
r b
y 
of
fic
er
s 
ac
tin
g 
un
de
r d
el
eg
at
ed
 p
ow
er
s.
 

 

 
8 

K
E
Y
: 

ID
 
=
  
In
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
E
xe
c
u
ti
ve
 M
e
m
b
e
r 
D
e
c
is
io
n
 

E
X
 =
  
E
xe
c
u
ti
ve
 

C
 
=
  
C
o
u
n
c
il 

G
A
 =
 
G
o
ve
rn
a
n
c
e
 &
 A
u
d
it 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

S
 
=
 
S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

P
C
 =
 
P
e
rs
o
n
n
e
l 
C
o
m
m
itt
e
e
 

EX
23

19
 

Pe
tit
io
n 
- T
re
es
 a
lo
ng
 S
ki
lto
n 
Ro
ad

 
To

 p
ro
vid

e 
a 
re
sp
on

se
 to

 a
 p
et
itio

n 
su
bm

itt
ed

 to
 th

e 
Ex

ec
ut
ive

 in
 re

sp
ec
t o

f t
he

 
co
nd

itio
n 
an

d 
af
fe
ct
s 
of
 th

e 
tre

es
 a
lo
ng

 
Sk

ilto
n 
Av

en
ue

, T
ile
hu

rs
t 

EX
 

20
/1
0/
11

 E
X 

En
vir
on

m
en

t 
G
ar
y 

Lu
gg

 

En
vr
io
nm

en
t, 

Cl
ea
ne
r 

gr
ee
ne

r, 
Pu

bl
ic
 

Pr
ot
ec
tio
n,
 

Cu
ltu
re
 a
nd
 

Le
is
ur
e 

 
 

 
 

01
 O
ct
ob
er
 

20
11
 

 

Page 32



 

West Berkshire Council Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 2 August 2011 

Title of Report: 
Overview and Scrutiny Management 
Commission Work Programme 

Report to be 
considered by: Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 

Date of Meeting: 2 August 2011 
 
Purpose of Report: 
 

To review the Work Programme of the Overview and 
Scrutiny Management Commission for 2011/12 
Municipal Year 
 

Recommended Action: 
 

To consider the current items and any future areas for 
scrutiny.   
 

 
Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission Chairman 
Name & Telephone No.: Councillor Brian Bedwell – Tel (0118) 9420196 
E-mail Address: bbedwell@westberks.gov.uk 
 
Contact Officer Details 
Name: David Baker 
Job Title: Policy Officer (Scrutiny Support) 
Tel. No.: 01635 519083 
E-mail Address: dbaker@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Agenda Item 14.

Page 33



 

West Berkshire Council Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission 2 August 2011 

Executive Report 
 
 
1. Introduction 

1.1 An updated version of the Work Programme is attached at Appendix A for the 
Commission’s consideration.  Members are also asked to consider any future areas 
for scrutiny.   

Appendices 
 
Appendix A – Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission Work Programme 2011/12 
 
Consultees 
 
Officers Consulted: Scrutiny and Partnerships Manager, Principal Policy Officers 
 

Page 34



O
V
E
R
V
IE
W
 &
 S
C
R
U
T
IN
Y
 M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T
 C
O
M
M
IS
S
IO
N
 W
O
R
K
 P
R
O
G
R
A
M
M
E
 2
0
1
1
/1
2

Re
fe
re
nc
e

Su
bj
ec
t/p

ur
po

se
M
et
ho

do
lo
gy

Ex
pe
ct
ed
 

ou
tc
om

e
Re

vi
ew

 
Bo

dy
Da

te
s

Le
ad
 O
ffi
ce
r(s

)/ 
Se

rv
ic
e 
Ar
ea

Po
rtf
ol
io
 

Ho
ld
er
(s
)

St
at
us
:

In
 P
ro
gr
es
s

Co
m
pl
et
ed

Co
m
m
en
ts

O
SM

C/
09

/0
2

Pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 R
ep
or
t f
or
 L
ev
el
 O
ne
 In
di
ca
to
rs

To
 m

on
ito

r q
ua

rte
rly

 th
e 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 le

ve
ls 

ac
ro

ss
 

th
e 

Co
un

cil
 a

nd
 to

 c
on

sid
er

, w
he

re
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
, a

ny
 

re
m

ed
ia

l a
ct

io
n.

In
 m

ee
tin

g 
re

vie
w 

wi
th

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

su
pp

lie
d 

by
, a

nd
 

qu
es

tio
ni

ng
 o

f, 
le

ad
 o

ffi
ce

rs
.

M
on

ito
rin

g 
ite

m
O

SM
C

St
ar

t: 
ea

ch
 Q

 
En

d:
  

O
SM

C 
01

/1
1/

11

Ja
so

n 
Te

al
 –

 2
10

2 
 

Po
lic

y 
& 

Co
m

m
un

ica
tio

n

Co
un

cil
lo

r 
An

th
on

y 
St

an
sf

el
d

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

Q
ua

rte
rly

 it
em

.

O
SM

C/
10

/7
8

Ac
tiv
iti
es
 fo

r t
ee
na
ge
rs
 

To
 id

en
tif

y 
th

e 
wo

rk
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
an

d 
fu

tu
re

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

ne
d 

in
 th

e 
Ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
 D

ire
ct

or
at

e 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

ac
tiv

itie
s 

fo
r t

ee
na

ge
rs

, f
ol

lo
wi

ng
 it

s 
id

en
tif

ica
tio

n 
as

 th
e 

to
p 

pr
io

rit
y 

fo
r i

m
pr

ov
em

en
t i

n 
th

e 
an

nu
al

 re
sid

en
t s

ur
ve

y.

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

su
pp

lie
d 

by
, a

nd
 

qu
es

tio
ni

ng
 o

f, 
le

ad
 o

ffi
ce

rs
.

O
SM

C
St

ar
t: 

25
/0

5/
10

 
En

d:
 2

8/
06

/1
1 

O
SM

C 
02

/0
8/

11
 

Ju
lia

 W
al

dm
an

 –
 

28
15

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le

Co
un

cil
lo

r I
re

ne
 

Ne
ill

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

As
 re

qu
es

te
d 

by
 O

SM
C 

on
 2

nd
 M

ar
ch

 
20

10
.

O
SM

C/
10

/9
5

Bi
g 
So

ci
et
y/
Lo

ca
lis
m

To
 e

xp
lo

re
 th

e 
in

itia
tiv

e 
as

 a
 w

ay
 o

f e
na

bl
in

g 
pe

op
le

 
an

d 
en

co
ur

ag
in

g 
th

em
 to

 ta
ke

 re
sp

on
sib

ilit
y 

fo
r t

he
ir 

ow
n 

co
m

m
un

itie
s.

In
itia

l b
rie

fin
g 

fo
llo

we
d 

by
 in

 
m

ee
tin

g 
re

vie
w.

O
SM

C
St

ar
t: 

 Q
4

En
d:

 
An

dy
 D

ay
 –

 2
45

9 
Po

lic
y 

& 
Co

m
m

un
ica

tio
n

Co
un

cil
lo

r 
Pa

m
el

a 
Ba

le
To

 b
e 

sc
he

du
le

d
Ite

m
 to

 b
e 

sc
he

du
le

d 
at

 a
 la

te
r d

at
e 

on
ce

 
fu

rth
er

 d
et

ai
l k

no
wn

.  
W

or
k 

on
go

in
g 

at
 

LS
P 

le
ve

l.

O
SM

C/
09

/5
7

Re
ve
nu

e 
an
d 
ca
pi
ta
l b
ud

ge
t r
ep
or
ts

To
 re

ce
ive

 th
e 

la
te

st
 p

er
io

d 
re

ve
nu

e 
an

d 
ca

pi
ta

l 
bu

dg
et

 re
po

rts
To

 c
on

sid
er

 a
ny

 a
re

as
 o

f c
on

ce
rn

.

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

su
pp

lie
d 

by
, a

nd
 

qu
es

tio
ni

ng
 o

f, 
le

ad
 o

ffi
ce

r v
ia

 in
 

m
ee

tin
g 

re
vie

w

M
on

ito
rin

g 
ite

m
RM

W
G

St
ar

t: 
13

/0
9/

10
 

En
d:

 
Ea

ch
 Q

ua
rte

r

An
dy

 W
al

ke
r –

 
24

33
 F

in
an

ce
Co

un
cil

lo
r K

ei
th

 
Ch

op
pi

ng
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s
M

ay
 le

ad
 to

 a
re

as
 fo

r i
n 

de
pt

h 
re

vie
w.

O
SM

C/
09

/6
3

Es
ta
bl
is
hm

en
t R

ep
or
ts
 

To
 re

ce
ive

 th
e 

la
te

st
 re

po
rt 

on
 th

e 
ch

an
ge

s 
to

 th
e 

Co
un

cil
's 

es
ta

bl
ish

m
en

t.

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

su
pp

lie
d 

by
, a

nd
 

qu
es

tio
ni

ng
 o

f, 
le

ad
 o

ffi
ce

r v
ia

 in
 

m
ee

tin
g 

re
vie

w

M
on

ito
rin

g 
ite

m
RM

W
G

St
ar

t: 
13

/0
9/

10
 

En
d:

 
Ea

ch
 Q

ua
rte

r

Ro
be

rt 
O

'R
ei

lly
 –

 
23

58
 H

um
an

 
Re

so
ur

ce
s

Co
un

cil
lo

r 
An

th
on

y 
St

an
sf

el
d

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

M
ay

 le
ad

 to
 a

re
as

 fo
r i

n 
de

pt
h 

re
vie

w.

O
SM

C/
11

/9
8

Le
ga
l a
nd

 E
le
ct
or
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 
Bu

dg
et
  

To
 d

isc
us

s 
bu

dg
et

 p
re

ss
ur

es
 w

ith
in

 th
is 

se
rv

ice
 a

re
a.

In
 m

ee
tin

g 
re

vie
w 

wi
th

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

su
pp

lie
d 

by
, a

nd
 

qu
es

tio
ni

ng
 o

f, 
le

ad
 o

ffi
ce

rs
.

RM
W

G
St

ar
t: 

 
En

d:
 

Da
vid

 H
ol

lin
g 

  
Le

ga
l &

 E
le

ct
or

al
 

Se
rv

ice
s

Co
un

cil
lo

r 
An

th
on

y 
St

an
sf

el
d

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

Re
qu

es
te

d 
by

 R
M

SC
 o

n 
14

 D
ec

em
be

r 
20

10
.

O
SM

C/
11

/9
9

Hi
gh

w
ay
s 
As

se
t M

an
ag
em

en
t P

la
n 
 

To
 re

vie
w 

th
e 

AM
P 

an
d 

th
e 

hi
gh

wa
ys

 la
nd

 c
on

ta
in

ed
 

wi
th

in
 it

.

In
 m

ee
tin

g 
re

vie
w 

wi
th

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

su
pp

lie
d 

by
, a

nd
 

qu
es

tio
ni

ng
 o

f, 
le

ad
 o

ffi
ce

rs
.

RM
W

G
St

ar
t: 

 
En

d:
 

M
ar

k 
Ed

wa
rd

s 
– 

22
08

 H
ig

hw
ay

s 
& 

Tr
an

sp
or

t

Co
un

cil
lo

r 
Da

vid
 B

et
ts

To
 b

e 
sc

he
du

le
d

Re
qu

es
te

d 
by

 R
M

SC
 o

n 
14

 D
ec

em
be

r 
20

10
.

O
SM

C/
11

/1
00

Sc
ho

ol
 A
ca
de
m
ie
s 

To
 re

vie
w 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
 o

f s
ch

oo
ls 

be
co

m
in

g 
Ac

ad
em

ie
s 

on
 th

e 
ca

pa
cit

y 
of

 th
e 

LE
A.

Ta
sk

 g
ro

up
 

re
vie

w 
wi

th
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

su
pp

lie
d 

by
, a

nd
 

qu
es

tio
ni

ng
 o

f, 
le

ad
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 a

nd
 

ex
te

rn
al

 p
ar

tn
er

s.

Ta
sk

 G
ro

up
St

ar
t: 

07
/0

2/
11

 
En

d:
 3

0/
06

/1
1

O
SM

C 
02

/0
8/

11
 

Ia
n 

Pe
ar

so
n 

– 
27

29
 

Ed
uc

at
io

n
Co

un
cil

lo
r I

re
ne

 
Ne

ill
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s
Te

rm
s 

of
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

 O
SM

C 
on

 1
8/

01
/1

1

25
/0

7/
11

1
O

S
M

C
 W

or
k 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e

Page 35



O
V
E
R
V
IE
W
 &
 S
C
R
U
T
IN
Y
 M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T
 C
O
M
M
IS
S
IO
N
 W
O
R
K
 P
R
O
G
R
A
M
M
E
 2
0
1
1
/1
2

Re
fe
re
nc
e

Su
bj
ec
t/p

ur
po

se
M
et
ho

do
lo
gy

Ex
pe
ct
ed
 

ou
tc
om

e
Re

vi
ew

 
Bo

dy
Da

te
s

Le
ad
 O
ffi
ce
r(s

)/ 
Se

rv
ic
e 
Ar
ea

Po
rtf
ol
io
 

Ho
ld
er
(s
)

St
at
us
:

In
 P
ro
gr
es
s

Co
m
pl
et
ed

Co
m
m
en
ts

O
SM

C/
11

/1
02

Da
y 
Ce

nt
re
s

To
 e

xa
m

in
e 

th
e 

pr
ov

isi
on

 o
f d

ay
 c

en
tre

s 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

Di
st

ric
t.

Ta
sk

 g
ro

up
 

re
vie

w 
wi

th
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

su
pp

lie
d 

by
, a

nd
 

qu
es

tio
ni

ng
 o

f, 
le

ad
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 a

nd
 

ex
te

rn
al

 p
ar

tn
er

s.

Ta
sk

 G
ro

up
St

ar
t: 

TB
D 

En
d:

 T
BD

Ja
n 

Ev
an

s 
– 

27
36

 
Ad

ul
t S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e
Co

un
cil

lo
r J

oe
 

M
oo

ne
y

To
 b

e 
sc

he
du

le
d

O
SM

C/
11

/1
03

De
la
ye
d 
di
sc
ha
rg
es
 fr
om

 h
os
pi
ta
l

To
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
th

e 
ca

us
es

 o
f d

el
ay

ed
 d

isc
ha

rg
es

 fr
om

 
ho

sp
ita

ls 
af

fe
ct

in
g 

W
es

t B
er

ks
hi

re
 re

sid
en

ts
.

In
 m

ee
tin

g 
re

vie
w 

wi
th

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

su
pp

lie
d 

by
, a

nd
 

qu
es

tio
ni

ng
 o

f, 
le

ad
 o

ffi
ce

rs
.

HS
P

St
ar

t: 
 T

BC
En

d:
 

Ch
ie

f E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
of

 
th

e 
Ro

ya
l B

er
ks

hi
re

 
NH

S 
Tr

us
t &

  B
ev

 
Se

ar
le

 - 
NH

S 
Be

rk
sh

ire
 W

es
t.

Cl
lr 

Jo
e 

M
oo

ne
y

To
 b

e 
sc

he
du

le
d

O
SM

C/
11

/1
04

An
ti-
Ch

ild
 P
ov
er
ty
 S
tra

te
gy

To
 m

on
ito

r t
he

 
st

ra
te

gy
HS

P
St

ar
t: 

 O
n-

go
in

g
En

d:
   

Ap
ril

 2
01

2
Ju

lia
 W

al
dm

an
 –

 
28

15
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

Cl
lr 

Jo
e 

M
oo

ne
y

O
SM

C/
11

/1
05

Di
gn

ity
 a
nd

 N
ut
rit
io
n

To
 re

vie
w 

th
e 

Ca
re

 Q
ua

lity
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
re

po
rt 

on
 

Di
gn

ity
 a

nd
 N

ut
rit

io
n 

- H
os

pi
ta

ls

In
 m

ee
tin

g 
re

vie
w 

wi
th

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

su
pp

lie
d 

by
, a

nd
 

qu
es

tio
ni

ng
 o

f, 
le

ad
 o

ffi
ce

rs
.

HS
P

St
ar

t: 
 T

BC
En

d:
 

TB
C

Cl
lr 

Jo
e 

M
oo

ne
y

O
SM

C/
11

/1
06

Up
da
te
s:

To
 re

ce
ive

 u
pd

at
es

 fr
om

 th
e 

He
al

th
 a

nd
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 
Bo

ar
d

He
al

th
 S

er
vic

e 
in

 W
es

t B
er

ks
hi

re

In
 m

ee
tin

g 
re

vie
w 

wi
th

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

su
pp

lie
d 

by
, a

nd
 

qu
es

tio
ni

ng
 o

f, 
le

ad
 o

ffi
ce

rs
.

HS
P

St
ar

t: 
 T

BC
En

d:
 

TB
C

Cl
lr 

Jo
e 

M
oo

ne
y

O
SM

C/
11

/1
07

Si
x 
Li
ve
s 
re
po

rt
To

 re
ce

ive
 u

pd
at

es
 o

n 
pr

og
re

ss
 o

f S
ix 

Li
ve

s 
re

po
rt

In
 m

ee
tin

g 
re

vie
w 

wi
th

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

su
pp

lie
d 

by
, a

nd
 

qu
es

tio
ni

ng
 o

f, 
le

ad
 o

ffi
ce

rs
.

HS
P

St
ar

t: 
 T

BC
En

d:
 

TB
C

Cl
lr 

Jo
e 

M
oo

ne
y

O
SM

C/
11

/1
08

Pr
ot
ec
tio

n,
 S
af
et
y 
an
d 
W
el
fa
re

To
 d

isc
us

s 
th

e 
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n,

 S
af

et
y 

an
d 

W
el

fa
re

 o
f 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 u

se
 W

es
t B

er
ks

hi
re

 C
ou

nc
il s

er
vic

es

In
 m

ee
tin

g 
re

vie
w 

wi
th

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

su
pp

lie
d 

by
, a

nd
 

qu
es

tio
ni

ng
 o

f, 
le

ad
 o

ffi
ce

rs
.

HS
P

St
ar

t: 
 T

BC
En

d:
 

TB
C

Cl
lr 

Jo
e 

M
oo

ne
y

Ke
y:

O
S

M
C

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 a

nd
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t C

om
m

is
si

on
H

S
P

H
ea

lth
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

P
an

el
R

M
W

G
R

es
ou

rc
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t W

or
ki

ng
 G

ro
up

25
/0

7/
11

2
O

S
M

C
 W

or
k 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e

Page 36


	Agenda
	2. Minutes
	8. Activities for Teenagers
	9. School Academies
	11. Health Scrutiny Panel
	12. Resource Management Working Group
	13. West Berkshire Forward Plan July - October 2011
	Item 13 fwdplan July Oct 2011

	14. Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission Work Programme
	Item 14 OSMC combined work programme 2011.12  02.08.11


